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Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992

ANNUAL RETURN FOR A TRADE UNION

Name of Trade Union:

Year ended:
List no;

Head or Main Office:

Website address (if available)

Has the address changed during
the
year to which the return relates?

General Secretary:
Telephone Number:

Contact name for queries
regarding

Telephone Number:

E-mail:

International Transport Workers’ Federation

31 December 2015

1225

ITF House

49 - 60 Borough Road
London

SE1 1DR

[ www.itfglobal.org

Yes |[] No |[X

(Click the appropriate box)

Stephen Cotton

0207 403 2733

Theresa Broome

0207 940 9235

Broome_Theresa@itf.org.uk

PLEASE FOLLOW THE GUIDANCE NOTES IN THE COMPLETION OF THIS RETURN.
Any difficulties or problems in the completion of this return should be directed to the Certification
Officer as below or by telephone to: 020 7210 3734

The address to which returns and other documents should be sent are: C%E?g:ggﬂl OFE'EE
& EMPLOYERS' ASSOCIATIONS
For Unions based in England and Wales:
Certification Office for Trade Unions and Employers’ Associations 23 JUN 2016
22" Floor, Euston Tower, 286 Euston Road, London NW1 3JJ .
~enveD
For Unions based in Scotland: T
Certification Office for Trade Unions and Employers’ Associations
Melrose House, 69a George Street, Edinburgh EH2 2JG (Revised February 2011)



RETURN OF MEMBERS

(see notes 10 and 11)

NUMBER OF MEMBERS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Great Northern Irish Elsewhere Abroad
Britain Ireland Republic (including
Channel Islands) TOTALS

MALE
FEMALE
TOTAL 11 - 2 671 684
Number of members included in totals box ‘A’ above for whom nc home or authorised address 0
is held:
Number of members at end of year contributing to the General Fund 684

OFFICERS IN POST

(see note 12)
Please attach as an annexe to this form a complete list of all officers in post at the end of the year to which
this form relates, with the title of each persons office.

RETURN OF CHANGE OF OFFICERS

Please complete the following to record any changes of officers during the twelve months covered by this

return.
Title of Office Name of Officer Name of Date
ceasing to hold office Officer Appointed
See attached schedule
: CEFW[FMS%“SF
L e\ EHS ASSQCIATIONS
92 § JUL 2016
RECENED |
Lo = R
State whether the union is:
a. A branch of another trade union? Yes D No E]
If yes, state the name of that other union:
b. A federation of trade unions? Yes [ [X] No D
_ l'f yes, state the number of affiliated 684
and names:

See attached listing (684 affiliates)




Executive Board and Officers

Members of the Executive Board of the ITF who served during the year were:

President: Paddy Crumlin
Vice Presidents: John D Baker, Zenzo Mahlangu, Lars Lindgren, Brigitta Paas, Julio Sosa

Executive Board Members: Najeem Usman Yasin Alhaji, Severino Almeida Filho, Oystein Aslaksen,
Benito Bahena Lome, Christine Behle, Nick Bramley, Predrag Brazzoduro, Leslie Devendra, Said El-
Hairech, Travis Harrison, Dave Heindel, Diana Holland, Remo di Fiore, Kazuya Fujii, Tsuneyasu Goto,
Johnny Hansen, Roman Hebenstreit, Patrick Hurel, Peter Kennedy, Alexander Kirchner, Mary Liew,
Terri Mast, Len McCluskey, Yasumi Morita, Dorothy Nandera, Nikolay Nikiforov, Zainil
Nizaraly,Conrado Oca, Sito Pantoja, Igors Pavlovs, Serge Piteljon, Canjeevaram A Rajasridhar, Oliver
Richardson, Hanafi Rustandi, Miguel Angel Cillero Sanchez, Robert Scardelleti, Arlette Gay Schifferli,
Tony Sheldon, Arto Sorvali, Toshiko Sumino, Steve Todd, Kaia Vask, Jan Villadsen, Keong Doo Yeom,
Sharon Li Yingying ,Ekaterina Yordonova, Marcel Zante and Stephen Cotton (General Secretary)

Members who ceased to hold office during the year were as follows:
Patrick Hurel and Kazuya Fuijii

RETURN OF CHANGE OF OFFICERS

Please complete the following to record any changes of officers during the twelve months covered by this

return.
Name of Officer .
Title of Office ceasing to hold Name Of Officer Date
. Appointed
office
Executive Board member Patrick Hurel Zainil Nizeraly October 2015

Executive Board member Kazuya Fujii Toshihiko Sumino April 2015




[IAID BIIINBUOIAY 3P [BJBUSD UQIIIAIIQ B| 3P SOLIBUOIDUNS 3P [BUOIIEN UQIIRIOSY

ayd

0349y 0}JSURI] P SJOPE|0JIUOD) P BUBDIIUIWIOQ UOIIRIIOSY

21jgnday uediuiwoq

soujuaiy SOLIBIAOLIR SOJ3|BUS 3P UDIJRIDOSY eujusdly

(uoi1e120SSY 510)Id SUIT JIY) SEDJY SEBUIT 3P SO10|id AP UQIIRIDOSY VR UEY- 917
031INBUOJAY |BUOSIId AP UDIIRIDOSY eunuagsy

S3|IAID SOJOPRIAY SP BUBIQWO|0D) UQIJRII0SY BIqUIO0j0)

OJ9NA 3P SAJBIIXNY 3P BURIGIO|O) UQIIBIOSY eIqWO|0)

2319y BIUJT 3p SO10|Id 3P [IAID UQIIRIIOSY Aengnin

S1UBJISIA BUMBIA B} 9p sopedjdw3 sp ruijuadiy uQRDOSY eulIuadly
$31uedaneuOIY 3P BUIIUDSIY UOIDIRIIOSY BUUISIY

uolun ,SIMJOM epngleq 1§ endiuy epngJeg g endiuy

O¥d oRlMewWwy puejug

JBIA| OP SUBWIOH SOP SOBWL| SOFIuy

nessig-eauino

STOT 12qWiadaq TE e Se suolufn pajeljiyy - uollesapaq ,s4340/\ Hodsuel] |euoijeusaiu]

(OWV) S1921J0 dwinLiely uedLBWY vsn

Buoy 3uo ‘siaiejeas Jo UOIUN palewES|eWY Suoy 3uoH

(NAMDLY) uolun SI3XIOM |RISUDD pue podsuel] pajewesewy epuedn
uolun ,SIIOM |eJdudD pue Yodsuel| pajewesiewy eueAnp

uolun sued] palewedjewy vsn

uolun s,uaweas ueder-||y ueder

(OdIHDIr) uoun suayiom [edidIUNiA pue |ein3dajald ueder-||y uedef
NIYOY-NANN Suolun S1ayJopp Lodsued] Jo uojiesapa4 uedef-j|y uedef
uoiesapay s,uswAemjey elpuy ||y elpu|

OJIX3IA] P SOLIBIAURL] 3P BZUBHY 02IX3aN

(NMS-1LOV) uotun JaxJom aslidisiug 91el1s pasuwi] Auedwo) d1jgnd puejiey] jo suodiiy puejieyl
(N31NV) uolun saaho|dw3 p1] snizuney Jo spoday SNIlINBIA

3dND JO UOISIAIQ BUIllY epeue)

(NVSSSLY) UOIIRIDOSSY RS JOJUIS S9diAIaS Lodsued | diy elasIN

uolun asiudialug a1e1s teylolay puejieyl

Wwodsuel] - ADY wnigjag

uaIsual(q aJequadQ - ADV wni8jag

«SNOILOV L¥DIANAS, 1uswaddo|anaq 3) 1nod 3jedipuls uondy ¥q 03uo)
uolieiny/Uazam3aijA W03 L dSHI/A0DY wni8jpg

aleliyy

Aiuno)



UOIIBIDOSSY ,SJ22110 dUlIRA JURYIIBA Yysape|Surg ysape|Sueg
uoiun ,S49MJ0M uoliesodio) odsued) Jalepn pueu) ysape|Sueg ysape|3ueg

UOIIRIDOSSY |SJ9D1H0 uewlg ysape|sueg ysape|dueg

M3JD uIge) JO UOIeIDOSSY $2IAJRS BulAl4 uewig ysape|Sueg ysape|8ueg

uolun ,saaAojdw3 uewig ysapejSueg ysape|3ueg

uolun ,SJI0M 3sldiaiug a1eis AlIoYyINy JsuUBL] SSEeIA oy Sueg puejiey]

UoIUN SINJOM UL 1§ AlIS4 D g epeue)

UOo|12120SSY M3J) ulge) |euolleusalu| Suoy SuoH v g Suoy BuoH

uelsp2qz 4O UOIUMN 3peI} SISNJOA UOHRIAY ueisyaqzn

BISSNY JO UOIUM SIINIOAN UOIIBIAY eISSNY

BISSNY JO UOIUN ,SIF}JOAA UOIIEIIUNWILIOD) PUB UOIIESIARUOIPRY ‘JBpRY UOIIRIAY BIssny
p|ino ,saaAo|dw3 Auisnpu) uoneiay e|pu]

UoIUN SINJOM P3|V pUe UOIIRIAY eAuay

pa31e10di0du] UOIIRIDOSSY SI23UIBU3 SUlIBIA ) UOIIRIAY pue|eaz maN

UOI1RI3P34 SIAH S19340M Lodsuel| 10103S 91BALId g IXe] ‘0Iny eipu|

uoiun SJaI0A Bodsued) ysiuul4 ay] - (pueul4 | punguolale1aqsy suayssueiguodsuelt yao-jig) "Au DIy - o1ulelp@1uoA] uejesnialjny el -oiny pue|ui4
uolun SIIOAN Ueljelisny BljRIISNY

uolun S2IAIS UBLRIISNY el[RIISNY

uolun AJisnpuj sng g wied] ‘|iey ueljesisny Bl[RJISNY

uoiuN SISO SWILIBA UBJ[RIISNY elessny

UOI1BI20SSY ,SJ93uI8UT JRIDIIY PASUBIIT UBI|RIISNY eleJisny

(13'd"W'I'v) siosulBug Jamod g BUIIBIA JO 2INIISU| UBI|RIISNY ellesisny

S1UBPUR1IY JYSI|{ [BUOISSD}01d JO UOIIRII0SSY vsn

(WMD) ea1I3WY JO SI9YI0A SUOIIRIIUNWWOD - (Y4Y) SIUBPU3LIY 3YSi|d JO UOIIRIDOSSY vsn
(VMYT1dDV) epuBmY NQ 3|BIIPUAS 3]2131USD BPUBMY N SPINOT SPI0d P SINayNeyd sap UOIRIDOSSY epuemy
(431SV) uswiall4 g s19duISuU] BAI3OWOI07 JO AJ31D0S PIIRIIOSSY ulellg 1ea4o

saulddijiyd 241 JO UoluN S,UBWESS PUB ,SI3J1PQ DUIIB|A PIIBIDOSSY ssujddijiyd

uolun Joge paleldossy ssuiddiiyd

ugidedaneuo.ay | e peplindag A ugidda910id ap sopeajdw3 A SOJIUIY| UDIIRIDOSY euljuadly
OJIX3IA] 9P UOIIRIAY 9P S054e331G0S 3P |BIIPUIS UDIIRIDOSY 0JIX3aN

S9J0pPEIAY S010|Id 9P |BIIPUIS UDIIRIDOSY 0JIX3a

[BUOIDJEN 21URIBIAl BULIBIA| B 3p Seuinbepl 3p $3|2I121J0 9P |BJIPUIS UQIIRIIOSY 02IX3aN

ANelyy Alyuno)

STOZ 19qwiadaQ TE 1€ SE suoluf pajeljiyy - uollesapag ,S4a40M Hodsuel] jeuoljeusayu|



$1104Q $IN37 3p asuaaq gj Jnod 1ISurl] SI9XI0(Q 13 SJ20( SIP |BUOIIBN }1393}|0D 15200 AIOA]
U3SUIWINBA AND SpueJYIaN

UOIUN ,SJIJOM |BIDIBWIIOD pUB [BIIB]D eueAnop

uoluf JOgeT UOCIIRIAY |IAID llemny|

SuUoIuM SJNIOM Aem|ieY JO UOIIRIDPaS 353UIYD uemie]

uolun ,seaAo|dwy ssuljliy eulyd) uemIB |

ownen aleyoge) A easad ap ‘sajelIAnd S3|RIDIO A SBUOJIRd P 01IUS) eupuadiy
S9UOIJLIILNWIOI0IpRY Ip SO|BABN S3[BID1IIO A S3J3f ap 0J41U3) eUNUIRIY

S9|eABN Selsiuinbelp S3|eIdIO A S33( ap 0JIUD) eunuadly

31UBJISIA BULIBIA B| 9P S9|BID1QO A JBWEIY N 3p Saue}ide) ap 041ud) euljuadly
Heyps usuolies|uesiojeiiuad) }Jewuaq

2SO - UOIIeIIUNWIWIO) 18 Jodsued] Np SIN3|{IBARL| SBP 3|BJIUID @ o8uo)
(NAMYVYID) uoiun Ss1o3Jopn Aemiiey uedllyy 1se3 [eJud) IMB|BIA|

uolun ;siuepuany 1y3i4 sAemuly diyded Aeyied Suoy SuoH

SJNJOM |BISO( JO UOIUM URIPBUED epeue)

plIND 3J1AIDS JUBYIIIA UBIpRURD epeue)

uojun YIWelys Hod eynded elpu|

3JBWUIQ uoluN uIge) yJewuaq

uolun 9peJ] |elUISNPpU| dlUBWEISNG edlewef

uolun aped] ,sJjaJejeas ueyed|ing eled|ng

Vd1vd 'U0IIRIDOSSY ,510]1d BUIlIY Ysiilig

ulelg 183D

uolufN SINJOA P3I||V pue Jodsuel] BUBMSIOY euEMmsiog
uoiun SINIOM PaI||Y PUB SABM|IBY BUBMSIOG BUBMSIOY
(uolun s19J0Mn Lodsuel] panun) (S19) 1SexIpuas e|uesle? XjIDewIse] YisalJig AdxanL
an8eaq ylweds uewig ysape|Sueg

uojun |BIISNPU| BPNULIDG epnwiag

puoguodsues] ayssi8;ag wni8jag

UOIRIDOSSY S,UaWeas ysape|sueq ysape|Sueg

UOI1eJI3Pa4 ,SIXIOM Hodsuel] peoy ysape|Sueg ysape|Sueg
angdea ylwels Aemiiey ysape|Sueg ysape|Sueg

(13u4g) sn8ea7 ,sesho|dw3 Aem|iey ysape|Suegq ysapej2ueg
uoliesapa4 yiwess uelnoN ysape|Sueg ysape|duegq

ey Anuno)

STOZ 19quwiadag T€ 1. Se suolun paieljijy - uoljesapaq ,SI3NIoM Hodsuel] jeuoiieuldiu|



{4€) punquo4 sa|jsed 131524 Jewuaq

19pungJo;se4 AemioN

1S 19pungJopoey uapams

uolun Juapuadapuy s,UsWeas URIUOIST BJUO1S]

uolun ,s131eJeas uelu0lsy RIU0IS]

SABMUIY USWDA JO 31BJIPUAS SINIOM pue saaAojdw] UDWIDA
yenziqiaz-vi3 uleds

(DAT) HEYDSHIOMITSIYINIIA pun -uyequasiy Auewuan

uolun siaJejeas |e1auag uelidAs] 1dA83

uolleI3Pa4 SJ4D0Q uenndAss 1dA33

(uotun apeJ] sJaxIopn pROY 1R Lodsued] uetuolsy) Sulyniiswy 21efe100199] er-ipjodsuel} 13593 BIU03S]
uolun 321A43S J1|gNd BIIUILIOQ edulwoq

eAudy| uojun ,s1a40m3|30Q eAud)y|

BISSNY JO uoiun siayd0q eissny

BIUBZUB] JO UOIUMN SJJOM 320Q BlURZUBR]

119G JO UOIUN ,SIDOM 20Q eLaqgn

uotun ,saaAo|dw3 p1] "IAd (1) $5940%3 IPIM PLIOM THA elpu
uojun saaAojdwy 1HA eIpU|

PUNQIOISIUDISBIAl 34SION 129G AemioN

(vS3aw) uonerdossy Aulepijos sasAojdw] aulie|N (43g-ava) 18suiaq ewsiueAeq liejuesijesd zjuaq Asjany
Je1dW ysueq Jdewuaqg

puUNQJOJauRqQUIST Jsueq )}Jewuaq

S19.1eJjEag JO Uolun apel] Udaz)

agnday yoez)

unoJawe) np suodsuel] sap SIEIIPUAS SIP 9|BISUID UOIIBIDPIIUCD uooJawe)

BIAI|OF 9P SOLIBINCLIDSH SOPe(IgN[ A YNYSYY ‘v ‘SOlIBIN0LIDS Siopeleqel] ap |BIIPUIS UDIDBIIPIJUD) elInlj0g
3j1YD Ip eWRBIA UOIDRISPIJUO) 914D

$91159.49] souodsuel] WI salopey|eqel] SOp |RUOIDEN OBSeIapaLU0) |1zeig

SOOd SOU 3 BISI4 BU ‘SO3UY 3 soLieiaenby sapodsues) W saJopey|eqel] SOp [BUOIDEN OBIRISPaLUOD) jizeig
BISSNY JO UOIUN ,SJI}IOAA UOHEIIUNLILIOD eissny

uolun ,SJS}JOM UOIIEIIUNWIWOD) uleyllg 1eaion

(ZNZ NMLOD) J1eqizuez JO Uolun ,SIXJOA WodSuel] PUB UOIIRIIUNWWOYD eluezue|

(L) NMLOD - rluezUR] JO UOIUN ,SISIOA HOASURL] 9 UOIIEIIUNWIWOCYD) eluezue|

ALYy

STOC 19quiadaQ T¢ 1k se suolun paleljiygy - uoljeispaq SI19dI0MN .tOQmCm.h._. jeuoijeusayuy

Anuno)




(9.15/1LLNd) eublng np suodsuel] $3P UINIIISS NP SIN3||IBARI| SIP 13 UDWIIXE| SOP |EUOIIEN UOIIRIIP3

0se4 eupyng

1@4D - JuswauuodIAUg, | Bp 13 SHOdSUBL] SO 9|BJIUID) UOIIRIIPDS duel4

$J9320(] 13 SHOd SIP 3|RJ2UIT UOIIRIIPIS eIsiung

(04-51334) $321n38 s3p 12 sHodsuel] SIP ‘JUBWIBUUOIIAUT,| 3p ‘uswadinb3l ) ap O4 UOIIRIBPIS 3duel
S1an,| @p suodsues] S3p UOIIRIIPIS je3auas

(91v1S4) euplng np Lodsuel | NP S3J1{|IXNY 13 SIN3||IBARI] SIP SIBIIPUAS S3P UOIIRIIPI

ose{ eupng

BUJ3SY,| 9P SJN3||IeARI| S9p SIEDIPUAS SIP UOIIRIIPIS ujuag

1953 13195N Spueydie SULIBIN B] 3 SISIDIJ0 Sap UOIeIapl4 9dueld

suodsuel] sap [9UUOSIId NP 3UUIIRIYD UOIIRIIPIS dinoguwiaxn

S10UIWIYD SIP 1 HD UONRIIPIS Sjueld

(,401881ABN 3y, UONEISP3Z UOIUN |euslEN) , TNYOLYDIAVN , B|BUOLEN BIEIIPUIS BI1RISPa ElUuBWIOY

(dSNJ) a4enviog 10|9183|pUIS P BIEUOHIEN BIIRI3PI4 eluRwWOY

UO11RIJ0SSY JJe1S dUljly paleiapad [1[E]

BISSNY JO SJ3||0JIUOD J1Hel] JIY JO Uojun |BJapa4 eISSNY

soHU3and ap |euoldeN esasdull e| ap salopeleqel | ap [BUOIDEN UQIDRIDPSS nisad

S012IAIS A B21151307 ‘sedie) ap Jojowoiny aHodsuel] |9p $043190 A sousuoIWEe) saIope(eqel] 9P |eUOIIEN LDIDRISpaS euluadly
3]1YyD op sea.dy seaul ap salopeleqes) ap sesaldwalaiu) d sesaudw] ap SO1BJIPUIS AP |RUOIIBN UQIDRIIP3 3Yd
3[1YyD 3p sexauo) A saulyy SIPEPIAIIY ‘SAUOIWE) ‘S3sSNG 3P $9101ONPUOD 3P SOIBIIPUIS 3P [BUOIIBN UOIDRIIPS YD
oue|A] @uodsuel] ap seAIlesadoo) 3p [BUOIIEN UOIdRIBPa lopenag

NV BUIpjoH ugIdeIRPa4 SIYd

SUDIJEDIUNWOD3[3] @ SaModsuel] el ‘|l L ‘UgDeIURWIY 3p eS3[ED UOIIRIBPa ureds

SOLIBNUIOY S3Jopefeqel] ap BURDIUIWOQ UQIDRIIPI

311qnday ueduiwog

STOT 13qWia33Q TE 1. Se suolun pajeljiyy - uonlesapaq ,s1AMNI0M Hodsuel) jeuoneusaiu]

3|1YD P SIURIIBA BULIRIA B| 3P S31uR|ndLl] 9p ugldRIapaY YD

saJe|iw|s A souand so| ap ssuopefeqed| Ip S0IBJIPUIS BP UQIDRIDP4 enSeJediN

(15N JINS) owinsuo) |3 A pepi|InoA e eied SO|DIAISS 3P UQIDRIDPI uleds

00JD 3p eluepepnt) e| B SOI3IAISS 3P UOIIRIIPa4 uleds

NJad [ap SaUlY A $31BI1DUIA0IAISIU] $34010NPUOD) BP UDIIRIBPIS niad

SOXauo) A sauly apodsuel] ap selopeleqel] A saiopeleqe.) SO| 9p BUBLIBAIOG UOIDRIDPI B]9NZaUap
SO[JRIA0LI34 SBIOPRY|eqel]| SO |RUCIDEN OBSeI3pa4 lizeag

sulyy @ souelrenby sapodsuel] Wa saJopey|egel) SOp [BUOIDEN ORIeI3pa l1ze.g

|!)AID OBSeIAY WS Sauopey|egel] SOp |BUOIJBN OB3RJIapa4 Jizeig

spuejs| puequeseuuewysi4 50 -euuewey pue|ad)

1eliyy

Aijuno)



TI9D-1714 114odses | 1101BI0ART BURI{RY| DUOIZRIDPD Ajey
OWISNY 31UV ||RIDJDLIWIOY 1ZIAJRS 3119pPY BUEB|IRY| SUOIZRISPaS Ajey
s1ouIWBYD SIP 04 31SI[eIIPUAS UOIIRIDPDS 2ouel4

{DLND-DINLNJSH) S9|RI3UID sanbiuedsiA 12 S1IOdSURI] SOP S|PUDIIEN B|[2UUOISS3)0.1d B|EIIPUAS UOIIRIDPIS

Apjeuod-eauing

93UIND 3p anbiued USIIBJIUT 33 Hodsued] NP SIN3[|IEARI) SBP 8.q1] 3|IPUAS UOI1RIIPIS

Anjeuo)-eauing

S|IWISSE 19 3|IAID UOIIRIAY ‘US1I3Y 1odSURI] NP SIN3||IBARI] SOP D|RJIPUAS UOIIRIIPIS 08uo)
(Lwd1AS3d) 0801 np suodsuel] sIp SIN3||IBARI] S9P 3|edpUAS UOIIRIIPI oS0}

08uU0) NP Lodsuel) 3P $|9UUOISSIJ0I SIP I|EIIPUAS UOIIRIZPIS 03uo)

BIUBWOY NLY - S3JIAIBS 21jgNd PUB J0jsues] ‘Hodsue.] JO Uolleiapa4 BIUBWIOY

SI33JOAA |BINYNJLBY PUE WINJ|0J19d ‘WOdSURI] JO UOIIRIDPIS snudAD)

YdIUNAOd - SI9340A0 Lodsuel] JO uoleiapad eues|ng

eles|ng ui suojun apeJ} Jodsuel] JO UOIRIDPIS eled|ing

0143 seaAojdwi3 (B2U3]) PUR 9IAIIS |B193dS 4O UOIFRI3PaS puejui4

uolun apeJ] siIopn Aem|iey ue||OSUOIA JO UOIIRIDPDA ejjoSuon

SUOlUM ,SISNIOM HOodSurJ] IXE| UPIIOY JO UOIRISPDS £9.0)

(NSH4) suolun ,siaJejeas URSIOY JO UOIIBIDPIS 2910

suoneziuedio ,sseMJ0p Hodsues] Suoy BuoH Jo uoileIapa4 Suoy SuoH

SJ9XJO/M LodsuUel) UOIIBIAY JO UOI1RIBPaS puejod

V19N- SUaLI98|y SLOd SiNd||IeAel] d|euUOIEN UOIIRIDpa euad)y

SU3IB3|V SIN3||IRARI] SOP B[BISUID UOIUN - SLIOASUBI] SOP SIN3||IBARL] SBP 3|BUOIIEN UOIIRIIPI euas|y
suodsuel] $ap sin3||leARJY SIP B|LUOIIEN UOIIEIDPD [TE

suodsuel| S9p SIN3J||IBARI) SIP D|BUOIIEN UOIIRIDPRS Jpuning

(9°dINVYLYNIH) 93UIND Bp SIN3Yd3d Sulie|y 19 SHodsuel] Sap J|RUOIIEN UOIIRIIPI

AbjeUO)-BBUIND

STOT 12qWadaQ T€ 1 Se suojufn pajeljyly - uollesapaq ,s4310M Hodsuel] jeuoijeusaiul

9J31ANQ 82104 3Nnb11si307 | 3p 19 SLOMSUR)] SBP 9|RUOIIRN UOIIRIPD duely

(NLLN4) 438N np suodsuel] sap ajBUOIIRN UOLRIDP 198IN

spodsuely S9p 9|BUOIIEN UOIIRIDPIS BISIuN}

19D sawilIe|Al S1eJ1PUAS SSP S|BUOCIIEN UOIIRIIPI4 3dsuel4

19D spodsuel] ap s1e2IpUAS S9P S[BUCIIEN UOJ1RIDPI aojuel4

HOd SJ2)20(Q S9p 3|BUOIIEN UO[IRIIPIS eluellINeIp

USISIUN] 134 9p SUILUSYD SIP J|RUOIIBN UOIIRIIPIS eIs|uN]

{134.L1DN4) s1098n0oqwiaxn spAo|dwig 33 S2J|BUUOIIIUOS “LOdSURI] NP SIN3||IBARIL‘SIOUIWISY) SIP 3[RUCHEN UOJ1RI2P 8inoquwiaxn
(IWLLN4) 24358419 1odsueL} ap 3[RUOIIEN UOIIRIDPIL BIURINEIA|

leniyy

Anuno)




IDNAZ - UCJIBDIUNWWIOID|3] 73 HOdSURI] JO UOIUMN [BISUID beyj

SIDIOM HOd JO UOIUN |RJBUDD uepJof

S|RIIWAYD) 13 WIN3|0113d JO UOIU( {BIBUSD uepJof

SI9NJIOAN HOdSueL| J1Y JO UOIU( {BIIURD eAgn

SINIOAN LodSuri} JOJ UCIUN |BIBUID) aunsa|ed

SJJOM uonepodsuer) pue podsuedj Jo4 uolun [BISUSD UDWIDA

DNL JO UOIUN SIDUOAA [BIIWSYD 1 WIN3|0J13d ‘Hodsuel] |eiauan eueyn

WISNO] pue podsuel] 1y Ul SI3XJOAN JO UOIUN 9pel] |BI3UD) uepJor

SIIOM ABM|IRY JO UOIUN dpeL] |BJBUID 1dAS3

JJOMISN Sng 0die) 1eaun pue Aluoyiny podsuel] dljqnd JO uoiun apeJ} jJuapuadapu| |2J3Ul9 1dAS3
(NIHOS-NSLILIHS) SUOIUN ,SINIOM SNg 1§ Aem|ieY 31BALId JO LOIIRI9PI4 |BISUID uedef
SUOIUN IPEBJI] UleIyEY JO UOIIRIIPIS |RIBUSD uleayeg

uolun luepuany 3ydi4 uenndA23 |euausn 1dA33

pa3e40diodu] uolun s,J3Je4eaS pue|s| Ajpuati4 esuo]

BIpU| JO UOIUM S,UBWEIS pJeMIOS eIpu|

ZelopeiediaeN 8o -eiediys eAolg4

spue|s| a0Je4

Sefajeuuewiysi{ eAoio4

spue|s| aoJey

AN

SpueliayiaN

(A121005 alej|ap mau) uigeDd) uojun Suepuany WSiH ejueq s
(uotsialg [euollEN) BijEJISNY JO UOIIRIDOSSY ,SIUBpPULIY 1YSij4 BllRLISNY
(Jeuoneuusiul) eljesisny JO UOIIRIDOSSY ,SIUBPURNY Y34 Bl|RJISNY
dulen|n Jo uoiun ape.J] SiaxyJop Aaysi4 aulenn

(du1) uowun 1sa14

puejeaz maN

STOZ Jaquiadaq T€ 1. Se suolun Paleljiyy - uoilesapaq ,SIaNJOM Modsues) [euoijeusayul

uolun maJj uigey ysiuuly puejul4

uolun uoneIAy ysiuuly puejulj

UOIIRID0SSY 32IASS d1jgnd 114 [1[E}

UOI1BI20SSY | SINJOMN Swindey 114 14

UOI1RID0SSY Lels ) uawauoys3uot Ifi4 e

NOI2VY3Q34 - soszdessedonay |1zeig

19puUnquo4sa|24 AemioN

(uo13RId0SSY S10|1d BUIjIY JIPURIAI|) BUUBWISN|JNULIAIE BIYSUDIS) B|94 puead)
1S1D - iuodsed] euejjel) auo|zesapad Aley

ey

Anuno)




UOIUM SIXIOAN DWIILIRIA JBSU) ueisped
1849u3 LIsnpu) AemJon

(1dy e1249) El19MDd 1B)1IDS) UOIUN SIBNJOM AeMmiiey BISBUOPU| BIS3UOpU|

UOI1BI3pPa4 SIJOAM LodSuel| [BUOIIEN URIPU} eIpu|

UO011BJ3P34 SIMOA 320(Q % HOd |BUOIIEN UBIPUJ elpu|

oi8auajuo Jo uodsuel) pue speJ] Suiddiys swWilB Ul SIYIOM JO UolUN Juspuadapyl 0J33ualuUoN
|edaN JO UONIBID0SSY ,SI9JOA Hodsuel] Juapuadapu) |edan

UOI1RI20SSY ,510jld Juapuadapuy vsn

14917 JO UOlUN podsuel] JIALY OUB JUdpuUadapu| euaqn]

sAem|iey Joj A11JOYINY [BUOHIEN SJOXNJOMN JO UOIUN |BJBUID) JUapuUadapu| 1dA33
SJ2.1eeaS JewurA JO UOIIRIDPIS Juapuadapu| JewueAp

uolun ,s19x20Q uspuadapui BlUBNYIN

U011R1D0SSY ALIOUOIT |BWIOU| JO AdRJDOWS(Q IUapuadapu| elpoquie)

(uoneidossy uepuany 1y3ij4 BISBUOPU| BPNIRD) BISSUOPU| BPNIRD UIGE) dEMY UBie)| eISaUOPU|
uol1e120ssY Jels $21151807 ¢ uoizepodsued] ‘sasnoyaJols Suoy SuoH Juoy SuoH

uolun s,usweas 3uoy SuoH 3uoy 3uoH

uolupn |eJausn saaAo|dwiz sdnouo [euld] [eUCIBRUIRIU} Suoy Suoy Suoy Suoy
uo11e1205SY Siuepuanly Y814 sauljity uoSeiq Suoy Suon Suoy SuoH

1eALld/3H Juewusqg

SUBQUIIS R IJel] YH jJewuaqg

950N | Jojuoy So |9pueH AemioN

uojun Jnogey eueAng eueAng

SI9PEOJUN 7R SISPEOT] JO UOIIBIDP3I Y3310 929349

uo011eJaPa4 ,suolun 3AIssaiS0.ld saahojdw] suoieiodio) Lodsuel | JUSWUIDACD eIpU|
UO1IBI0SSY S99A0|dW] SIIAISS JUBLLILIBACD sninen

s 1AS) ulellig jealn

(VONWD) U0ReID0SSY 519311J0 AABN JURYIISIA BURYD eueyn

BPIA 1RUISHIIMID) ellsny

94n.ag 3]944 ‘DI0S ‘USIPIIA ‘ISUNY - UIIDISUIIPACIPUIBWIL) 3P YRYISHIBMID BUISNY
uolun ,513.4ejeas uelio0an e|810a9

uolun apedl MaN SIIOM Aem|iey uelSioan e|8i099H

(NMD) uolun sioxJopn [BI3USD Bljein

ajeliyy Anuno)

STOT J2quiada( TE 1. Se suolun pajel|iyy - uoiesapag ,siaJoM Hodsuel) |euoiieula)ul




uoiun ,SJI3IoM Aem|iey UBSIOY B2.10Y

uolun apeJ] Aiisnpuj Aemjiey ueauoy| 29.10Y

uolun ,SJI3YJIOMN |B1SOd UBIIOY 2210

SuoluN ,S4JOM Hodsur] @ IO JO UOIIRISPIH URIIOY £3.10)

uolun Inoqe 41y uesJoy| e2.10Y

uojun Jnogeq "dio) Aemssaidx3 ealoy £310)Y

uOI1eI3Pa4 ,SI9NIOM HOodSURL] pUB 3|IGOWOINY BAIOY B30

(NSOIN) uoluN 5,UdLIEIS SEISIDAQ SPUB|S| 13eq ) equy

(1d)) eISDUOpPU| INE|34 UBN1ESIY eISauopu|

aHg Nas sedsjad Sunfue] ueynqgejad eliayad-eliayad ueniesay eishe|e|n
uolun ,SJa)J0p asnoyssepn pue Sulies|d ‘Buiddiys eAuay AU

uolun SINJOMN Pal||V 1§ SIDALIQ 3INL] 3duelsig Suot eAuay eAUD)|
uolun ,SI9NIOAA [BIIUID 13 3D0( BYRIRUIR)Y BIpU|

uolun mauj ulged SY3dvi PpuBBZIIMS

eAewesues exeaas exluler eyue] s

(ODNIY-Yr) uonesapajuo) suolun aped} Aemjiey ueder ueder
(NIYOY NSLOM) suolun ,S1axJop podsuel] Jo uolelapad ueder ueder
SUOIUN ,SIDJOAN SBIIISNPU| WISIINO] 18 3JIAUBS JO UOIIeJapa4 ueder ueder
(NIYNXHOM) suolun ,SJSXJOAA UOIIRIAY JO UOIIRJSp3S uedef uedef
(03uay-ny o)) suolun AJsnpuj UCIIBIAY JO UOIIRIaPa4 ueder ueder
{Nyr) suolun ,s19xi0M Aem|iey jo uoneiapajuo) ueder ueder

uoluf SO P3G I[3BJS| {oeJs|

{LOVdAL) uolun apeJL [IAID pue )ignd ‘[ediduniy ysu| puepal|
91e2IPUAS SJISULIBIA] JURYIID|A UBIURY] ueJj

(MVN) es1BWY JO SISYJOM JUaWa|dw] [2IN)NdU8Y 3 92edS0JaY ‘9]IqOWOINY P3HUN ‘UOIUN |BUOKHRUIBIU] vsSn
S10|Id 73 S21B|A ‘SIDISBIA JO UOIIESIURBIQ [RUOIIRUIIU| vsn

0OI12-14V (¥11) U0i1RIDOSSY S,USWII0YSSUOT |PUOIIRUIIIU| VSN

{NM11) uolun asnoyauepn pue 340YsSuo [BUOIIRUIDIY| vsn

(epeued NAATIH) UoIuN 3SNOY3JIBAA PUB 3J0YSSUOT [BUOIIBUIDIU| epeue)
(1Lg1) suo15Wea] Jo pooyJayioig |RUOIIBUISI} vsn

8TTT 18207 - SIJOM |BD141D9|] JO POOYJ3YI0.g |RUOIIRUIBILY epeue)
(V1) s19310M 22d50USY 73 SISIUIYIRIAl JO UOIIBIDOSSY |RUOIIRUIBIU) vsn

EIIIT Anuno)

ST0Z 19qwiadaQ TE€ 1B Se suoluf pajeljiyy - Uollesapaq ,s43)40M Hodsuel] jeuoneulaiu|



uolun ,s99Ao|dw3 [eIBUSD pue 320( ‘ISNI] HO4 IBqUINN Bipu|
uelleqJazy JO UOIUM SIINJOAM UOIIINIISUOD peoy pue uodsuel) JOI0A ueleqlazy
BISSNY JO UOIUN ,SISNJOM PROY 7§ Lodsuel] JO10 BISSNY

uolun ,SJa3JopA Hodsuel] [RIBUID pue SIaAL( J0I0

3U0d7 BIIBIS

UoIUN ,SIIOMN WINB|0J134 1R Uoledunwwo) ‘Wodsuel] ueljoSuoN eljo8uo
8uo) BuoH - p|IND 5132140 AreN TURYDIBIN guoy Suoy

SI3)J0AM Lodsuel] Joj dnou uolun ||BWS PUB WNIPaA ueder

3UIUSJ04 SBUDIISBWIUDISBIN J}Jewuaq

pi8e|a)eie1SISWUISEIA

spue|s| 20Je4

e1Ia8IN JO UoIUN SIBNJOAN DWILIBIA

eldsiN

puE|E3Z M3 JO UOIUM SWIILEA}

pue|eaz MaN

leliyv

STOT 19qwiadaQ T€ 1€ Se suolufn pajel|iyy - uonesapaq ,siaJoM Hodsuel] |euoljeuIdu|

Bl|RJISNY JO UOIUN DUWEIN eljeJisny
uolun ,saaiojdw3 Hod @ podsued] awillen sniyne|p

(eueyon) uolun ,SI33JOMI0Q pue BWLIRIA BUBYD

Sulenn JO UOIUN dpel] SIDUOM Lodsuel) aule aulen

UO11B|J0SSY |eldljauag ,siaauidul auley vsn

uotun SJ9YIOM SHOJ SIAIP|RIA SIAIP|RIA

(VS3IN) uo13BID0SSY JJBIS DAIINDAXT WIISAS Saullliy ueisAg|e A eisAejey

uolun sedAojdw3 suodily eisAejey elsAejeip

euejey3ues Jedwe) Lodsues] 91e1S BIIYSEIRYRIA elpuy

uolleapad SI9yJop Lodsues] uejuenyin eluenyin

uolun s,uswess ueluenyin eluenyin

VYNYVa3l uspams

UOI1RID0SSY MAJD) UIgeD 3sauega uouega

SYNV SIHJOM Hodsuel] pue s33IAISS d1ignd 4O UOIUM Bpe.] UBIAJR] BIAIR]
193|4 JUBYIID|A JO UOIUM SIDJIBJEIS URIAIET] eInle]

uolun apes] Aisnpu| podsuel] pue Aemjiey ueialen BIAlRT

USp3{Iape) JOOA PUOQISA [BRUOIIEN - 3|RJIUD) UBpUSIpag ayfijapue] wni3jog
|EUIWIZ] J3UIRIUOD USPY JO 331HWWO)) JOogeT] UDWIA

UoIUN SISIOMN UOIIBPUNOS SLIOJ 1lemny Hemny|

suolun podsueld] ueisipiny beJj

uolun ,SJaXJoM Aemiiey UocUB) UOO|MOY 3uoy SuoH

Anuno)




(IN) jeuoiieusalu} snjianen

SPUBISYIaN

uolun SIJOMN [RUOIIEN BI2N7 3§
SIIMJOAN JO UOIUN [eUOIIRN eleJisny

(MVYLNN) s1ax4opn pal||y pue podsued] Jo UOIUN |BUOIEN elquez
BIpU| JO UWESS JO UOIUN |RUOIIEN BIpU|

EXUPT 1US SJ2IBJEIS O UOIUN |BUOKEN BYUET LS

BISAR|BIAl JBINSUIUD JO SID1RJEIS JO UOIUN [BUOIIEN eISAB|RIN

BIPU] JO SJ2JB}EIS JO UOIUMN |BUOIIEN eIpU}

SJjJop, Hodsues} peoy Jo uolun |euoileN EINEEIN

VdIWIA0d - s19310M Aemjiey jo uojun |euoiieN euesing

(LINIY) S493J0p7 LiodSuea| pue SwWileN ‘|leY 4O UoIUM |eUOIEN

uleylig 18319

SIDNJOM 21|gNd JO UDIUN [BUOIIEN sopeqJeg
saaAojduig salsnpul wisno| 3 Suliale) ‘AljelldsoH JO uojuf) [RUOIIEN 14
saaA0|dw] podsuel] J1y Jo uolun |eUOIIEN euasIN

uolun ,S1aJoM Hodsued] |euollen aJodesuls

SJUBI||Y SI93J0M IXe] [BUOlIEN vsn

JSOUJEPI|OS ZZSN - SI9)JOM HOd JO UOIII3S |RUOIIEN puejod

,ISOWIEPI[0S ZZSN,, UONI3S podsuel] peoy [euolieN pue|0d

(0¥NMIOM) uolun sIIOM Aem|iey [eUOIIRN ueder

(SI-NVIAIT) ASXJNL O UoIuN S9IOPAAR]S PUBT PUB 1O [BUOIIBN Aaxuny

,2S0UIBPI|0S, ZZSN UO1109S SWIIIBIA [RUOIIEN pue|od

uswAem|iey uelpu| Jo UOIIBIIPI] |RUOIIEN eIpu|

(NVMOM-NNOMNNIZ) ueder Jo suoiun ,sJax3J0my20( JO UOJIRIIPIS [BUOIIEN ueder
(NIYOYU-OMIFNIZ) suolun ,SJaxJ0M LodsUBL| 9|IOWO0INY JO UOIIRIaPa jeuolieN ueder
(NDN) SALINN JO UOIIRIBP3LUO) [RUOIIEN eIpU|

(N1ON) uolun S19340M 1odsue. | JO UOIIRIIPIUOD [RUOIIEN sauiddijiyd

(NSON) uolun s,usweas asauly) jeuoneN uemie]

R1J3QI JO UOIUN 5191SWEd| JO POOYIaY10oig [BUOIIEN eLaq

(NMVN) suojun ,s1ad40M SABMUIIY |RUOIIEN Imgequwiz

uone1dossy ,saahojdw3 auLly [euoileN

eauIino MapN ended

UOI1RID0SSY ,S1D[|04IUOD) JIYjeU] JIY [BUOIEN

vsn

alellyy

STOZ 1aquwiadaq T€ 1e Se suolun pajeljijjy - uoilesapaq ,SiAIoM Hodsuel| |[euoijeusaiuj

(NVLVN) uolun ,siax10M P3|y pue Jodsued) ueigiwen

elqiweN

Anuno)



dJN1 - ¥31vd - uonepossy saakojdwy aulpiy suiddiiyg sauiddijiyd
uolun speut] uei3aIMION V - Jeled AemuoN
uolun 510 Hod dipeued elpu|

uoIUN SIIOAA HOdSUBI] PUB BWIILIRIAl BRUIND MaN endeq

e3auINH maN ended

(ONd) uonesapa4 s,usaweas Jjua||aH-ued EREEI]S)

|I2UNOD SapeJ] [BIDIN BAUY BlEUER( eUWEUR(

uojun [BJ3UID SIBALIQ SNY BUIISI|ed aulsajed

uojun s,UaWeas UrISHiRd ueisped

UOI1BID0SSY ,SJ921H0 AABN JUBYIIDIA URISDIRd ueispied

uolun uswJaysi4 ueisped ueispied

UOIIBID0SSY M3JD UIge) SaUljJIy uelsped ueisped

03u0) np siun sinajjieaed) sap uonesiuedip ¥a o8uo)

soxauo) A saie|iwis ‘BuedIXBIA BIIGNdaY 2| 3p SS|eAeN SO10|I4 A sauende) 3p uaplQ 02IX3N
(8iangazia] puogsyeydsysaman agdadueyjou) 1-990 Sinoquiaxny

(uotun apeJ L ,s13310M Aemjiey Y29z)) NJIeIIUZ3|9Z 1USZNIPS A0I0GPO

J11gnday ysaz)

uolun }e1s gHg eisAeeln podyuon eisAejey

pung.iopaptagiepodsuel] 3sioN Aemion

puNQg.o}siasi}jod(s )SIoN AemioN

(uotun siauejess ueiBamION) PUNGIOJSULBWA[S 3SION AemioN
PUNQIOJSUURLIAIIOWONOT 3SION AemioN

(AemuoN uolun mau) uiged) Sutualopuigey 3SIoN AemiopN

pungJojauequ.ar ysIoN Aemiopn

S19)Jop Aem|iey Jo uotun euasIN eld3IN

UOI1BID0SSY He1S Joluas uodsuel| Ja1ep pue s1adii0 AreN JueydIa|N elaSIN ela8IN

"2U| SISMJOMN JO UOIUN |BLUISNPU| P|IND 3IAJIS JUBYIIS|A PUB|RSZ MIN

puejeaz maN

"Juj uolun Suunidenueln ¢ 3unuud Suasulsul puejeaz maN pue|eaz maN

UO11e1005SY JJr1S 10 210|eSUBN MAN Blpu|

(NOMLIN) (yBues toopzey 1eAeiep jedaN) uoiedOSSY Jnoge] Hodsued) jedaN jedaN
uojun J9||nd meysydly |edan |jedan

eueleysues JeSwey [BISUID) IeqUINIA IABN eipuj

{N) |euoneusalul snjinen

ulellig 1ea19

(pue)IaZIMS) |RUOIIBUIBIU| SNJIINEN

ey

STOC 12qwiadag TE 1B SE suojuf pajeljidy - uoiesapaqg ,SIax4oM Hodsuel] [euoneusdnu|

pueazIMS

Aiuno)



BIUDAOIS 4O UOIUMN S, UdWEaS BIUAO|S
91eJIPUAS S UBWIRDS eLes|ng

UOI1BI9P34 SUOIUN PEJ] S,UBWIBYSI{ 3 S,UdLIEdS puejod

UoIUN 9peJ] ,SIJOM JUOILIDIBAA 1§ UDWRAS pepiulil

BISSNY JO UOIUM ,SJ3JBjeas BISSNY

eAUS) JO UOUN SJ34BEIS eAuay

(VNNIS) ed1uswWy YHON JO UoluN [BUOIIBUIDIU| SI31R)RaS vsn

(nIS) epeURD JO UOIUN |BUOIIRUIDIU| SidJRJRDS Bpeue)

BISSNY UIBISIMN JO UOIUN SISNIOM SWINIBIA 73 SID484RS eissny

315UBIQ JBYDHIUDHQ $|RUOSId SIP PUBCIDA JYISIIDZIDIMYDS puelazims

{s4240Mm Aemjiey jo UOlUN 3peIL) HiF N BXIUPEY YDPOIUZD(|3Z IBXIPUIS lUjelsiowes ejusog
uolun 9314 ,SJ94BJE3S UBjUBWIOY BlUBWIOY

ATTVIA Uoiun dpeJ] 1UspuUadapul ,SUBIDILYIDL 1eIDIIY - 919Za/IZSHYeZS US|1988N4 Yepezsnin-dedojnday Ase8uny
siaJom sSAemysiH pue podsuel| ajiqowoiny UeiSI099 JO SUOIUN dPeJ] JO I21NWWO) uedlgnday e181090
uelleqtazy Jo uolun aped] Wodsuel] dUlIBA JO 333HWWOD uedlgnday uefleqazy

(uotun s,Jje1s paue|es Aemjiey) “A'Y 01111|S3IWBIIABIIRINEY pue|ui4

(SI-TOAYINGQ) AN JO uoluM aped SioM Aem|iey Asxany

BI11B0J) JO UOIUN BPEJ] ,SIDIOM ABM|IEY B11R0.1)

(NMVY) uolun siaxI0M pal|ly pue Aemjiey eAU

"3uj uolun Yodsuel] BWIILBIA pue jiey puejeaz maN

uolun siojesadqQ Jodsued] d1gnd eAuay

uoIuUN SIDIAIBS [BIIIBWIWIOD puUe dIjgnd urellg 1eain

10adsold uiellig 1ealo

uoluM SI2JBJE3S [BUOISS3J0Id snien

(SSVd) 01D-11v ‘sisijeidads A}94ES UOIIBINY [BUOISS3)04d SN

d’'N ‘uolun s3I0\ Hodsuel] J0I0IN 31BALd elpuj

(dNMd) sauiddijiyd aya jo uolun SJaxJOM HOd sauiddijiyd

uolun ,SJAJIHO Hod aiode8uig

uolun SIMJIOM pue|iey] o AJlioyiny Lod pue|ieyt

(AzieuAseN | M0Ia340 AMOpomez yazeimz jsjodou|o3Q) uolun ,siaJeleas ysi|od pue|od
uolnjeo) podsuel] pue] NOLSId sauiddijiyd

(d2N1-N1V) NSd ‘uolun sialeyeas suiddiiyg saulddijiyd

el iyy Anunop

STOZ J9qwaaQ T € 1e Se suolun pajel|iy - uoilesapaq ,S4MUoM Hodsuedy jeuoijeulau)



SOlIBNUIOY Salopeleqed] ap 03eIIpUIS e|RWIEND)

V'S BOUBWYSURI) auodsues) Sp esaudwy e| ap ,luidiji4 $3|BSOY OWUB||IND O|ged, S9Jopeleqe.] ap 0IedIpuIs engdelediN
selalneN selyedwo) op sesasdwasialu] saiopeleqel] ap 01RIIPUIS 3D

S3|RUOIIBLIRIU) SOUaNdOIaY 3p SeJopelisiuiupy sesaidw3 ap sajuaipuadapu) saJopeleqel] ap 01eIIPUIS engesedin
BWERURY 3P Sauly A sezedieg 'S910peIjOWIY ‘SOWILBIAl SOIDIAISS p saJopeleqel] ap 01edIpuls ewieued

"¥'S BJIUR3IOSURI| BJI|0J1d 3P SaJ0peleqeu] dp 0eJIPUIS nJad

V'S ‘BUWBUR [BUILID] [BUOIIRUIDIU| Of|IUBZUB|A BP S9J0pE(eqel] 3p 03edIpuls BWERURY

Jopeajes |3 9p BLIBNLIOG BlIISNPU| B Bp SaJopeleqel) ap 03edIpuls IOpeA|ES |3

BLIENUIOJ |eUOIDEN BS9IdW] B[ 3P S3J0peleqel] ap 01edIpUIS SelnpuoH

EPUBIAIA A RIN1DNIISBEILU] SBUOIIRIIUNWIOY) 3P O1I]SIUIA [9p S3M0dSuRl} 3P [BJSUID UDIIIBUIJ Bl 3P Salopeleqel] ap OI1RIIpUIS Bjewalenn
VAIAdVr 3p saiopeleqes] ap 01edipulsS eJlY B1S0)

|ez13n eliENLIOd esaldw] ap saJopeleqel ap 01edlpuls e|EW3eND)

soxauo) A Jopeajes |2 9p eLeNLIOdOJBY B1ISNPU| B| 9p sauopefeqes] A selopeleqel] ap 01edipuls JOPBA[ES |3

V'S Niad Ueq ap s010|ld 3p 01edIpuls nJad

|eJapad [ende) e| 9p SiXe| 3P S3U034 3P 01LJIpUIS euiuadly

SOpIUN SOWILIBA SOJJGQ 3P 01RJIPUIS eunuasy

ZNIdBIIA 3P 0UdN A pEPNID B} 3P 01242WOD [P A BUWIIRIA BUOZ | 3P SOX3UOD A S2J0PLIGY ‘S3J0pESIR) ‘S0U3|[3244RD) ‘SEISLIGOIURIAl 3P 01BIIPUIS 0JIX3N
S3|IAQIN SenJD sp seisiuinbel A souayduing ap 01edIpulsg euljuadly

YVWODNIS - 31UBIIBIN BYULIBIA BP SIRIDIQ 3 SoelIdE) 9p 01RJIpUIS |[eSnuod

B1URIIBIN| RYULIBIA BP SEJRWe) 3P WaSeyulely 9 e5UBJISIIAl BP 01RIIPUIS |eSnuod

{OVINILIS) elia L @p s0413n504 5 e13iaU] ‘91URIIS|A BYULIBIA BP WSRYULIRIN 3 BSURIISS|Al BP 01RIIPUIS |eSnuod
eunjussay edlqnday B| 9p S3[RARN S3J01INPUOYD 01LIIPUIS BUUIBLY

uolun s, usllieas au0a| BLIBIS

U097 BUIBIS

uolun SIBIOM 3I0(Q U0 BLIDIS

3U037 BLIBIS

STOZ J12qwiad3Q T€ e Se suolun paleljiyy - UoieIdPaQ SIMMOM Hodsuel] [euoijeusalu|

[eU0SIadSIUINIBA SAP HRYISHIIMID - AJS PUBHIDZUMS

(NLdIS) uolun |eajuyda] pue [BUOISSI4O.d ‘|BIIISNPU] ‘SBIIAIBS pue(aJi

19pUNgL03IAISS JjJewuUaQ

uolun |euoijeuialu| saako|dwy aoialag vsn

o)) seway1ad |euiwia] eliayad eylas eISauopu|

yaueug awie ‘suoilesodio) pue podsuel] ‘SUOIIEIIUNWIWIOD JO UOIIRIIOSSY LIS JOIUDS eladIN
12)2BJSUOIIBYIUNWIWIOY YIO IIIAIDS ONIS Uapsms

$31|QNd SIS SIP J|BIDUPD B|BIIUID B| 3P SIOUIIBYD INIIIDS wni3|ag

ey

Anuno)




SUlJY @ OpPBALId BI|GNd OBSRJISIUILIPY BP BISLIOIOWO|II) 3 SB1SII0IOJA SOP |BUOIJBN OIBJIPUIS

nessig-eauino

sopodoJsy ap sedopeuisiuiwpy sesaudwy wa sopedaldw3 sop [eUOIDBN 01BDJIPUIS

lizeg

(LVHLNIS) B21UIZ] BIJURISISSY 3 OLIRIAOPOY SILIOASURL] SOP S3JOPRY{RGRI] OP jRUOIDEN O3RJIPUIS

anbiquiezop

pweued ap edljqnday e| ap saJeIWIS A JIAID) UQIDBIAY B| 9P BLIISNPU| B| 3P S3J0pe[ege.] ap [BUOIDRN 01RIIPpUIS BUWRURY
BIQUIO|0D) 3P dLIodSUB] |3 SOIDIAIBS A BLEY 3P [RUOIDBN 01RIIPUIS BIGUIO|0)

ouaNd 3p S030|1d SP |BUOIDEN 0IRIIPUIS 02IX3aN

NJad |9p S91URDIIIA SOIBULIE|N 3P {RUOIIEN O1RIPUIS niad

OURIQWO|0) 03.BY dHOdSuRI] [9p Saiopefeqed] SO| 9P |RUOIIEN 01BJIPUIS BIGUIO|0T

(DO3dNIS) SOAIIR2.10] SOIIO J BAIIST 3Q |2UOIIEN 01DIPUIS

anbiguezop

STOZ 12qWiada T€ e Se suojuf pajel|iyy - uonesapaq ,s4a)40M Hodsues ) jeuoijeusaiu]

0349V 031ISURJ] 3P SDIOPR|OJIUOD IP |BUOIIBN O1BIIpULIS 02IXaN

pepluJalel] e 01ed1puls euluadly

91URDIBIA| BULIRIA B 3 $3|RIIIJO 9P |PUOISIJOId SBS3IdWRIa1U| 01RDIpUIS /YD

|BUOIDEN BIURIIBIA BULIBIAl B| 9P SBISIIOIOW SI[BI21Q 3P Sesaldwialaiu] 01edIpuls 3IyYD
91UBIIBIN BULIB 3P S3|RIDIJO 9P BS3JdWI21U| 0IRDIPUIS 3yd

eWERUR 3D S2Je|IWIS A SoLeNUOd Se/sasopeleqel) Ip |elISNPU| 01BIIPUIS ewWeueq

3||aN|A] |3p so10pe(eqed) 3P [BIWSID 0IRJIPUIS SeJnpuoH

eulluasly edljqnday e| ap saui)y A sownuey saiopeiundy sopedieiuy 01edipuis eulluadly
S3|BAEN SEISIDIUO0III3|] SBISIDNLIIR|T 01RDIpUIS eunuadly

(ININIS) 81uBdISIA BYULIRIA BP SO4IRYUBSU] SOP 01RJIpUIS [eSnuod

OJI3UE[ 3P OlY Op 0pe}s] Op SOUO04 SOuU e81edsag @ eS4eD) Ip SIIUIDIUOD) SOP 01RIIPUIS lizeag
(4YINSIVIDIH0) 21UBDIBIA BYULIBIA| BP SOJIBYUIBUT 3 SOLIBSSIWOD ‘S010|Id SIRIDLO ‘SaR1IdED) SOP 03RdIPUIS [eSnuiod
oluawezijeg A ope3eiq ap |eUOSIad |9p 01LDIPUIS eulluadly

ague) |3p A eweued ap [eur) |3p 01EDIPUIS eWeuRd

V'S INSO2U3IA| We | ap eulqe) ap sajue|ndid] ap 01edipUIS Aengeleq

V'S NIad uel ap euige) op sajuendui ap ojedipuis niad

$s2.4dx3 ue ap eujqe) ap sajuendli| p 01eJIpUIS YD

V'S 31YD N1 esaldw] e| ap euigqe) ap sajue|ndiiL ap 03edpuis 9Ilyo

S3Ul|JlY UBdlIBWY esaidw3 e} ap euiqe) ap sa1uendii] 3p o3edipuis YD

aue|oJay eulge) ap sajuendii] ap 01RIIPUIS Jopenag

OWS|INO] d BIIR|3IOH ‘S3Q5eDIUNWOI9|3] ‘Sauodsuel] 3p 01edIpuis apiap ade)

SOX3U0)) A S3.Je|IWIS I0peAeS |3 3P elienpiodoay BLUISNPU| B| 3p selopeleqed| A saJopeleqel) ap 01e2IpUIS JOpeAJeS |3
deusodwil ap sopiun ssJopeleqes] ap 031LIPUIS elewalenn

ey

Anuno)




(NMVLYS) Uotun ;si93I0M pal||y 3 HOdsuel| UBSLY YINos eIV yInos

3L1¥vAIN0S - 08uUo) Np saipe) 13 SIN3||IBARL] SIP 3|BIIPUAS 3114BPI|OS g osuo)
Suluaioyieiedinep ysueq - 843P SUBLIRBS Jylewuaq

(83vs) uewig jo siaauisu3l 1euduly Jo A1d1Dos ysape|Suegq

Jeude) e ap ouand A 9LON BUOZ | 9p S02110B.1d A alejoge) ap sauelide) ap pepaldos Aengeleq
(uotun s,uewesas pue|ad)) pue|s| e(ajeuuewols pue|ad|

uaguualogjsieoqols usapams

uojufy SIMJOM Hod s1odeduis aJode3uls

(s0S) uswieas jo uonesiuediQ aiodeduls aJjode3uig

{NOWS) uolun ,s133140 awne atodeduls aJode3uis

91597-J0W] dP0odsues] OuU BI3JauU] ‘BWILIBIA NIBYIPUIS 31597-Jowi}

(1adoy jo 104 Jo siojeiadQ auel) Jo uojun) J9doY exNnT 11SOUARIDQ YYSIOWOd AOLSIARIIBZ 1B)}IpUIS BIUBAO|S
(e1UBAOIS JO siadjIop Hodsuel] Aemjiey) aifusaols euodsued] eSaysiuza|az 1e)IpuIS BIUBACIS
aliusnols Aaliesiuzajaz 1exipuls BIUBAO|S

BI1ROJD JO UOIUf aped] Jaauidul peod|iey - 9XS1eAIH BPOAC[OJIS 1B)IpUIS Bl3RO01)

(O15SS) @ltuanols lipoaafons eyipuls eluSAO|S

(s4ayoiedsiq ulel] ueIEOI) JO UOIUN) 3)SIBAIH BAONE|A BYIUIBWOI] IBYIPUIS 11RO
(eneou) Jo uolun ,519484E3S) |SIBAIH BIRIOWOJ 1BYIPUIS RI1}ROID)

enojdoxeJz efjqosQ Soysuigey| 1e)1puIs B11ROJD

(uolun aped [BIIUYIDL [PUOHIEN INOYYL) WOYVL J1UYD] [BUOIIBN [NIBIIPUIS BluBWOY
bedio) ap saJopeleqe.] so| ap esaidw3 ap a1WOD A 01eIIPUIS Jopend]

OB||e) [3p OMAN4 [9p SOLENUO A SOWIIEIN S310pefeqel | 3p 01U 0IBIIPUIS nJa4

N13d [9p BIS34 P BUINDBIN 3P S3|BIPRO A SBISIIOIO 3P 0J1U() 01e3IpUIS nJad

sauljy A safead so| ap saiopefeqed] soj 3p 031un 01RIIPUIS eujuadiy

0pJOqy 3P S3.e||IXNY 3P OUBWEURY 01BIIPUIS eUBURY

AenSesed |ap sopiun SOWINJBIA SOJ34Q0 01BIIPUIS AenBeieq

BJN1INJ1S3EI4U| 3 SHOASURI] 9P OLIDISIUIN [9P SRUILRIA A SBOJH |BUOIDIRYN 0IRIIDUIS engesediN
01194 3P SOYU{WED 3 SOLI0J SOP $3I0PeY|rgeRI] SOP [BUOIJEN 01BJIpUIS anbiqwezo
S903BIIUNWIWOY 3 SOI24107) ‘[IAI) OBSRIAY 3P S2I0PEL[BCEI] SOP [BUOIIEN 0IBIIpUIS anbiqwezon
SBISId 3 DIUBDIIIA BYULIRIAl BP SSJOPRY|EGRI] SOP |RUOIIBN 01RIIPUIS anbiqwezon

S3JE|IWIS 3 OWISHN] ‘B413|910H BLISNPU| BP S3U0PEY|EGRI] SOP [BUOIIEN O1B3IPUIS anbiqwezo
9UBDISIN BYULIBIA B SIRIDIO SOP |BUOIIBN 01RIIPUIS |1zeag

aleliyy Anuno)

GTOZ 12qwada( T€ 1e Se suojun pPalel|iyy - UoEeIIPaQ ,SIANJOM Hodsuel] [euoileuIduj




01pad UBS 9P AWOUO0INY LI0d NP [2UU0SIad NP 1BIIPUAS 15200 AJOA|

uelpiqy,p gH4 |puOIEUISIU| HOdOUIY,| BP J2UUOSI3d NP 1edIpUAS 1520 AIOA)

08uU0) NP $3|qesuodsay SiNs||IeAR]] SSP 1BIIPUAS yqa o3uo)

(1IVYVHLNAS) 1By NP Sind||leArs] SOpP 1831PUAS 15e0)) AUOA|

(IVdVYLNAS) W07 Bp SWOUOINY HOJ NP SINI[|IBABI] SIP IBJIPUAS 080

D4-SLND |e83uds np SJ31IN0Y SHOdSURL] SBP SIN3||IBARI] SIP 1EIIPUAS |e8auas

(OLLIAYNVYLS) 080 np 1sueI] 3p 13 SUUBLIIY ‘SSWlIeIA UolieSIneN 3p saiudedulo) sOp SiN3||IeARI] SIp 1BDIPUAS oS0}
SYINVLS-11VS Bf 3P 39 YNDISV,| 9P 12 2180[0I0213IN €| 3P ‘3|IAID UOHBIAY,| 3P SIN3[|IBARI] SBP 1EIIPUAS o3o)
(SVYLNAS) WH10S B} 9p sind||leaes| sap 1edIpuAs 1se0) Aloa

{OVLAS) 3]IAID UONEIAY | 3D SIN3||leAe) ] SIP 1EIIPUAS yq o3uo)

DJIOA],P 9100 3P SIN3YId SULIBIA SIP 1BDIPUAS 150D AIOA|

(INODIINIAS) 9243WWIO) NE SUBIIIOA] SULIBIAl SIP 1eJ1PUAS 15207 AUOA|

anbi8jog ap sa4pe) 19 suadIuyIa] ‘spAojdw3 Sap 1ed1puis wnig|ag

|ES2UDS NP SUBIPJED 19 SINIUIOG ‘SI3XI0( SIP 1BJIPUAS |eSauas

04pad UBS 3p HOd NP $13%20(Q SIp 1BIIPUAS 15207 AJOA|

|E9JIUOIA 3P SIN3PJIRga( SIP 1BIIPUAS epeue)

2JI0A|,p 910D 9P IXE| 3P SIN3IINPUOD SIP 1BIIPUAS 15e0) Aloa|

(DVINYS) 2|IAID UOIIRIAY,| 9P 13 3180]0101DIA B| 9p S1U3BY SIP 1BDIPUAS 198IN

3|IAID UOIIBIAY/3]|2UUOISSDJ0Id DUAIIIY,P INIIIDS-[BSDUDS NP SUIIDIUYIS| Sap anbiiesdoowaq 1edIpUAS |eSauas
uluag Np sluepuadopu] SSJIPHSURI] SDUNIM SIP SWOUOINY 1BDIPUAS uuag

uolun ,SI3XJOM pal||¥ 1 Hodsuel] pue[izems pue|izems

19pungJojaJelaqienodsuel] BYSUSAS ulapams

19pUNQJQJ2.4e319¢JR[BUNWILLIOY BYSUIAS UETSETNN

(uolun sIBALIQ SAIIO0WOI0T YSIUl 3Y1) (I9PUNCIOJRUUBLLNOT BYSUI{)A'J ‘011117 UBISIWIINISA UBWONS puejui4
(uoiunsuuewols spue|uid) A4 JUOIUN-SIIWIISIA UBWIONS puejui4

(pungJojsieiagsddans spuejuid) "A.a onlijoisA|leeduenle] uswons pue|uiy

(punquoys|ejaquiseiy spuejul{) onlljQIsAjeedauoy uawonsg pue|ui4

(LNYS) puejleyl jo uotun siaxiop Aem|iey aleis puejieyyt

(v13-n1) puejieyl jo Aluoyiny sued] pidey pue Aemssaudx3 jo uojun Jnogeq asiidiaiug a1eis puejieyr

uoluf apeJl SINJOAN [BI2UID) PUE JUOIHIIBAA ‘UBWIESS BIDNT 1S BION7 31§

eAewe3ues exemas seyepiN e)ue] LS ey)ueT] LS

V1dDLIS uolun maud uige) ysiueds ujeds

a3jeljiyy Anuno)

STOZ 12qwiadaQ TE 1B Se suojun paieljiy - Uoesapag ,SIaNI0M Hodsuel] [euoneusau|



epeue) siajswea} epeue)
uolun ape.] SN0 041N 1SI|IgL ei181035

uolun ,512Jejeas BIURZUR) BlUBZUB|

uolun SIIOM Aemiley eluezue| elUBZUB ]

UOI1BI3PI4 SIAIH ,S49MJOM Hodsues} peoy npeN |lwel eipu|

UO0I1RIIPIL ,SIIOMN H20Q UeMie ]| uemie]

uolun Jnoget |aaedt 1adre| uemie}

(payeA a1ex49ys sueiedie)y 2Aeyipues) Auedwo) sng sqUNGns pue UeRIYS ] JO SINIOAN JO 21BJIPUAS ueJ|
s3juedwo) 1.1V PUB SBUIHY ISET B|PPIA JO 91RDIPUAS uouega)

uelpigy,p SWouUOoINY O NP SIN3|jleAgl] Sap anbiun 1eJIPUAS 15e0) AuoA|

(SYYVLLNS) [e32UaS NP S8X3UUY SDTIAINIY 13 SUIDY SHodSues] Sap Sin3|[IeAr]] S3p anbiun 1e21puis |e8auas

{OVININS) SP1IWISSY 19 3]IAID UONEIAY | 3P ‘D180|0J0IDIN | 3p anbiun 1e3|puAs

ose4 eupying

STOZ 19qwiadaQ T € 1. SE suojun palel|iyy - UoleIapaq ,S1AOM Hodsuel] [BUOIBUIBIU|

9IAID UOCIIRIAY,| 3P 13 9130|001 B| 9p anbiun 1e31pUAS J93IN

3130{0J0IDIA B| SP 13 B|IAID UOIIBIAY,| 3P SINI|{IBARIL SBP [UM 1BJIPUAS uruag

uluag Np ue[piwaz sap |euciien 1edIpuAs uluag

VS "analjueq ap ulel] 1394 NP SIN3||IBABI] S3P [BUOIIBN 1BDIPUAS |eSauas

08U0D) NP SIN3||IBARL] SBP |RUOIIEN 1BDIPUAS yq 08uo)

(DVIVYLYNAS) 3|IA1D UOIRIAY,| BP 19 9150|0J0IDIN B| 3P SIN3[|IBARIL SIP |BUOIEN 1BIIPUAS uiuag
(IWINLNS) SpuByIIBIAl BULIBIA] B] 3P SINSIBARI] SIP |BUOIIEN 1BJIPUAS je3suas

[e89U9S NP SIXBUUY SIYIURIG S3P 19 3DISWWOD) 3P 3YIYd 9P SULIRIA B| 9P SIND|[IBARIL SBP |BUOKIEN 1BIIPUAS je8auas
J33IN NP 3||2WIOJU| ILIOUDIY,| BP SSWOUOINY SINI|[IBARIL SIP [RUOIIEN 1BIIPUAS 198IN
(AVINVNAS) UIUDE NP SULIBIA S3p [eUOIIeN 1edIpUAS ujuag

$911534J9] suodsuel] sap una129s np saAojdwi] S9p |RUOIIEN 1BIIPUAS uootswe)

080] Np s120Q SIp |euolleN 1e3IpuAs o080

0301 np $3.1nQJe301pAH $3P SIN312NPUOD SIP [BUOIIEN IBIIPUAS ofo]

uleqJn Hodsued] 19 SIXe] 3P SiN312NPUOD) SIP [BUOIIEN IBDIPUAS J93IN

9J10A},P 810D 9P B41S84J9] Wodsuel] ap sinayney) Sap |BUOIIEN IBIIPUAS 15200 AOA|

[eB9U9S NP XNeUESILY 12 S|9UISNPU| SIN2YIYd SULIBIA 3P |BUOIIEN 1BJIpUAS jeSauas

VL9N/4LNS 9s1idaiul,p [euolleN 1ed1puis ey

Ja3IN np s198essed 9p $J31IN0Y SINBIINPUOY 3P 3Iq)] JLIPUAS 193N

3JOYSUQ 13 3J0YSHO 131]0J13d JNI1I3S NP UBLIOA| JeIIPUAS 1se0) Asoa]

JeaseSepe|A Sp swWilIBA [BISUID) 1BDIPUAS Jedse3epe

ey

Anuno)



B|puBy ‘uoiun ,SJaNJomyI0Q ¢ Hodsues| elpu|

IBUUSY) ‘UOIUN SIIOM XI0Q g Hodsued ] elpu|

UOI1BJ9P34 SIIOAA SUOIIRIIUNWIWOD R Hodsued] eaJil]

UOI1RISPA [BLIISNPU| SUOIUN ,SI9)J0M UOIIBIUNWWOY) i3 Hodsuel | eidoiyiy
SUOIIBIIUNWWIOYD PUe Jodsuel] JO UolunN apes] (4A4) elUOpP32RIN

HOd 3|IA 3noueylsS JO uolun aped| Elpoquwied

(s1 1Ay EN) AS3UNn] JO S12XJ0M UoIjRIOdSURI) PUR AJEUOIIN|OASY JO UOIUN SpBIL Aaxuny
B10J3S JO UBWABM|IRY JO UOIUMN 3peI] 21q.49§

J11gnday zABIAY JO uUOIUN SIDNIOM UOIIINIISUOD HodSURL] pue UswWAem|iey JO UOIUN 3ped] ue1szASIAY
RISSNY JO SUSMIOM UOIIINIISUO) Hodsurl] pue uswAem|iey Jo uojun apeJdy eissny
dUIED|N JO S1010NJISUO) Hodsuel ] pue SIaI0OMN Aem|iey JO uolun apet] auenn
uelsyezey| Jo siodJom AemysiH pue Lodsuel] J010A JO uolun apeJ) ueisyeze)
[BUILLIR] JBUIRIUOY) [RUOIIRUIIU| BLBYE[ JO UOtUN Pk ] eIS9UOpU|

sa9Aojdwy sAem|iey 91e1S YSI|0d JO UOoll1eIapa4 uolun apet} puejod

uolun ,sasAojdwy 1od weuledeyyesia syl elpu]

uoIuN ,SIMLOMN 20 pue pieog Jnoged 0q weuledeyesia Yyl elput

(THTr) S10129S 2.4BJSM PUE 31jqNd Y3 10} UolUN ApeJ] YL puejui4

eAejelp JO uOIUN S UDBWARM|IBY DY L eisAeje|Nl

BIpUj JO uolun awilein ayl elpu]

uoiun ,saaAo|dw3 1sn4) HOd Seipe ayl elpu|

sAem|ley ueiS1035) JO UOIUN [BUOISS3JO. Juapuadapu| a3y e18109n

SII0M Hodsuel] peoy Jo uolun [eiaudn Juapuadapu] syl 1dA33

$J9.eJR3S 1Y SIII0(Q JO UOIUN |BIBUID 3L eAgn

uol1e0SSY ,5a3A0|dw3 sAemialepy 12141sIQ WeneuIg 3yl BIpU|

UOIIBID0SSY JB1S 10d UlYd0D 3yl elpy

B1|RJ1SNY JO UOIIRIDOSSY 51921440 SuoiesadQ Jiy JIAID ayL eljeJisny

(NIND) usIUN SIDIOM [BISUBD 13 |BIIISNPU] ‘D|1IUBDISIA] UOJASD) BYL ejue] ug
uolun ,SJNJoM 1s9d Yt BIpU|

uolun ,S493I0M\ sopeqgieg ayl sopeqgJeg

UoI1eId0SSY ,SJ3.184R3S 1BY] pue|leyl

uolufn |euolleuI3| shemuly eyl puejieyt

uoJleossy sasAoldw] shemuyy eyl e|pu|

ety

ST0Z 12qWiada@ T I8 SE suoiun pajel|idy - uoijesapaq ,SsINHoM Hodsuel] |euoizeusdiu|

Aluno)




OWILIBA OWRY |3p SOX3UO) A S3UB|IWIS ‘SOIUID0D) ‘SOWOPJIOARIAl ‘SPISIIOIO ‘SOJ2UOS04 ‘SOI3ULIBIA 3P UOIUN 0DIX3Nl
SOuleA soJa1uas8u| ap uolun eWeued

ZNJJBISA 3P OUBNJ |IP SOUB[BUIOf A S9I0PRQIIS] 2P UgIUN 02IX3aN|

1UBIIBIN BULIBIA B| 3P S3|eldlyQ A ssuepde) ap uolun Aeng8nin

euRIgN) 9p s3jedy A sauende) ap uglun euwleue(

BLIRIAOLIDH UOIUN Aengnin

io4un epeue)

VINN pueI_SZUMS

1L40dSYYLIN Aley

uoiun ,SII0M Aemyiey epuedn epuedn

{e1n1e7 JO UOIRIBPRY SuOIUN Lodsuel] 131BAN) B1DRISPRY NGLPAIGPOIY BHOdSURI] SUSpA BIAJET
uolun ayj - vsvn BJL4Y YInos

(NSOL) uolun s,usweas SeasIaAQ NjeANL nieany

uolun Heis |euiwis] Jauieiuo) IvdIS vSd ulioding Elpuj

uolun JJe1s |eiaudn pue SISULIBIA LIOd ULI0IIN] eIpu|

(A9yIn1 jo uolun 549.e)RDS) ISEYIPUBS J9|10Z1UDQ ADINL Asyany

$|-eABH UOIUN UONBIAY JIAID UsShiNL Aaxany

(A3jin] jo uojun s1ex40M Hodsuel] ||y) Isexipuas URI3§| ewise] wny Aadany,
uolun SIS}IOM UBA MBYSYDIY pue 01Ny ‘dasar ‘sng “pnap elpuj

(nD1) uotun |EUOIIBUIBIU SUOIIEIIUNWIWOY UoIleLOdSUR. | vsn

B1(e41SNy JO uolun SINJOM Hodsued) eljeJ1sny

BILISWY JO Uolun ,SI3¥J0M Lodsued] vsn

eAuay uojun saxJop podsued | eAudy|

(NML) uotun siaxJopn Hodsues| eisheje|n

(NML) uolun ,s1axJopn bodsuea) 14

1NIPRISIH JO UOISIAIQ SJaMJOMN Hodsuel) EIB]

S|12UN0Y) SIJOM Hodsued] Aie3uny

(VSSL) UORRIDOSSY ,S4yeIS patie(es Lodsuel |

ulelg 1e3in

(N-NwYL) uolun sasAojdw3 as1udialug aieis p11 Auedwon vodsues]

GTOZ 19qwiddaQ T€ 1€ Se suojun pajel|ijy - uonesapaq ,siJOM Hodsuel | jeuoijeusaiu|

puejleyl

uolun 51940 |BIBUSD pue Jiodsuel] amgequiiz
uolun S19YI0M [BIUY X podsues] IMEB|BIA]
IeQUINIAl ‘UDIUN ,SJ3%40MYI0(Q 3 Modsuel | BIpU}

Aiuno)



(s493U13U3 aAOWIOI07 JO UOIUN dped] 9344 urlulen) (NINDA) Autenin AsiuAusey ey(1dsjoid eu IA autenn
(1p 43A) 1eydSHIaMIFSTUNISISISUIIQ DIUIDISA Aurwlian

(siox40pn Aemiey Jo uoiun aped) 3914) 91929AI9ZSKeZS PRqRZS 30Z05|0Q 1INSBA AieSuny
B1I3qI7 JO UOIUN SJINJOM PALIUN IETe[y |

(1ND0dSN) BUAGIT JO UOIUN ,SIIOM [BISUID pUE SHIOJ ‘UBWESS PalUN elagn
uolun SN pauun eueAno

uotun ayt axun uleylig 1ealn

JY3H 3LINN vsn

uauolun uapams

JO10WOINY SOLIBIAURI] UQIUN euljuadly

anbiuyss] juediaeN [9UUOSISd NP 3[RIIPUAS uolUN 3duel4

(v.1S-0Sn) oalay ayodsuel| 10123S BJ434gQ |BIIPUIS UOIUA uleds

[IAID B31INBUOJBY 3p saJopeleqe.| ap [BIIpUIS UOIUfN B|RWIlEND

SOpeALId $91U] 9P UQIDRSSABUOIBY |BUOSIDd UOIUN eujuadly

S9|BIDJ3WO0D SDI0PRIAY 9P BUBWIRURG UOIUN eweueq

(AVYLINN) |2dBN SI9310/M S3UIIY ‘usiyey ‘|aael ] “BuppalL o uolun jedan
SIDNJOM PRI||Y 73 3AIINQIIISIQ ‘doys Jo uolufn ulesg 1ealo

sJa320Qq 8uo) SuoH jo uojun Suoy SuoH

(SSYdaNN) Suey Hod siaiddng sadinias Ae|j1douy Lod Jo seaAojdwi] Jo uotun eisAejey
$99A0|dwi3 Hod IN413g JO uolun uoueqa]

(suodsuel] YSNN) SOWOUOINY SIBIIPUAS SBP 3|RUOIIBN UOIUN 9juel

sapodsues) A sediqnd sedqQ ap SaJopeleqelj ap [BUOCIDEN UQIUN BJlY B1S0D)

BUBDIXIN BIIIqNday B| 3P BWIIRIA BLUISNPU| B} 9P SOX3UOD) A S3JR|IWIS “S0J3JeWwe) ‘S0JaU1207) ‘SOWOPIOAR|A ‘SO4BUOS04 ‘SOISULIBIAl 3D [BUOIDEN UOIUM 02IX3N
BLIBIAOLIBH UOIUN eujuadly

suodsued) sap 1IN SIEDIPUAS S9p uolun 0D20I0N

030] np J311N0Y Sap uolun o8o)

BUNING NP SIDIINOJ SINayney) Sap uolun ose4 eupyng

$3|e1243W020.13Y sesaidw] ap |euoISa)oid A 10113dNS |BUOSII |9P UOIUN eunuadly
saulyy A 21153443 099V ‘Owle duodsuel] |9p saiopeleqel] ap uolun Aengnin
auodsuel] |op salopeleqes] ap SOIBJIPUIS BP UOIUN Aengeieq

(uowun s10|id |eUR) BWEURY) BUWEURY 3P |RUED [9P SOIIdBIJ 3P UOIUN eWeEUR(
SOUBIQWIO|O) BIS3d 3P A SDIUBDIDIA SOULIBIA 3P UOIUN BIqUIO|0D

ey Anuno)

STOZ 49qwiadag T€ € Se suojuf) paleljiyy - Uonelapaq ,SIaN40M Hodsuel] [euoneUIRU|



(uoun Mm3JD uiged ysijod) 0Samopeyod N[UOSIad AMOPOMBZ JazeIMZ pue|od
uolun ,SJaXJOM Aem|iRy palelied|ewy amgequwiz? amgequiiz

uoluf Slalejeas Jeqizuez BluBZUR)

19PUNQIOPP|LIRIISINIA Aemuion

91e2IpUAS SI33UISUT UOIIRIAY IUDWISA UDWIDA

uolun s49au13ug Y314 19 S10jid UBWIBA UBWIDA

SPUB|S| UOWO|OS JO UOIUN SIDNIOM

SpuUe|S| UOWO|OS

S3LIRIPISHNS 13 SABMUIY 1IBMNY| JO UOIUN SIINIOM jemny

uoijeniodsue.] Jo AJlsiullAl Y3 Ul UOIUN SISYJOM llemny

Auedwo) su04 1bed| Jo Uonel|IYY %R UOIUN SI3NJOM beuj

uolun ,SISNIOM P3I||V '3 JUOIHDIBM edjuiwoqg

(suepiuyaa] |e1dN pue Ss193uISUT BULIBIA JO UOIUN DIPURIDI|) BUURWIUNEIW W 0 I0IS|aA S2134 - INA [JUIER]]

areyy

STOZ 49qwia33Q TE 1€ SE suoluf pajeljiyly - UoneIdpaq ,S1NI0M Hodsuel] jeuonieusau|

Anjuno)




GENERAL FUND

{see notes 13 to 18)

~ £000 £000 !
INCOME - o 5,645
From Members: Contributions and Subscriptions '
From Members: Other income from members (specify)
Total other income from members
Total of all income from members 5625
Investment income (as at page 12) 2
Other Income
Income from Federations and other bodies (as at page 4) 489
Income from any other sources (as at page 4) 5
Total of other income (as at page 4) 494
TOTAL INCOME 6,141
EXPENDITURE
Benefits to members (as at page 5)
Administrative expenses (as at page 10) 4 666
Federation and other bodies (specify)
Education projects 489
Grants 32
Affiliation fees written off 117
Transfer to Congress 250
Project advances written off 41
Total expenditure Federation and other bodies 929
Taxation
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 5595
Surplus (deficit) for year 546
Amount of general fund at beginning of year (3,219)
Amount of general fund at end of year (2,673)




ANALYSIS OF INCOME FROM FEDERATION AND OTHER
BODIES AND OTHER INCOME

(see notes 19 and 20)

DESCRIPTION

£°000

£000

Federation and other bodies
Education projects donor funding

489

TOTAL FEDERATION AND OTHER BODIES

Other income
Miscellaneous

489

5
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 5
494

TOTAL OF ALL OTHER INCOME




ANALYSIS OF BENEFIT EXPENDITURE
SHOWN AT GENERAL FUND

(see notes 21 to 23)

£000

£000

Representation —
Employment Related Issues

Representation —
Non Employment Related Issues

Communications

Advisory Services

Dispute Benefits

Other Cash Payments

carried forward

brought forward

Education and Training services

Negotiated Discount Services

Salary Costs

Other Benefits and Grants (specify)

Total (should agree with figure in
General Fund)




(See notes 24 and 25)

FUND 2 Fund Account
Name: Seafarers’ Assistance, Welfare & Protection (Welfare) Fund £000 £000
Income
From members
Investment income (as at page 12) 1,041
Other income (specify) Inter fund rent receivable 140
Miscellaneous 20
Welfare contributions 37,696
Unrealised gain on investments 1,485
Total other income as specified 39,341
Total Income 40,382
Expenditure
Benefits to members 499
?(c)i)ministrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page 32,055
Transfer to Congress 250
Fees, advances & union balances written off 23
Total Expenditure 32,827
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 7,555
Amount of fund at beginning of year 82,354
Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet) 89,909

Number of members contributing at end of year

FUND 3

Fund Account

Name:

International Solidarity Fund £000

£°000

Income

Expenditure

From members
Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify) Donations received

Total other income as specified
Total Income

23

23

Benefits to members

Administrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page
10)

24

Total Expenditure

Surplus (Deficit) for the year
Amount of fund at beginning of year
Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet)

24

(1)

Number of members contributing at end of year [




(See notes 24 and 25)

FUND 4 Fund Account
Name: Congress Fund £000 £'000
Income
From members
Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify)
Transfer from General Fund 250
Transfer from Welfare Fund 250
Total other income as specified 500
Total Income 500
Expenditure
Benefits to members
Administrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page
10)
Total Expenditure
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 500
Amount of fund at beginning of year -
Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet) 500

Number of members contributing at end of year L

FUND 5

Fund Account

Name:

£000

£000

Income

Expenditure

From members
Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify)

Total other income as specified

Total Income

Benefits to members

Administrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page
10)

Total Expenditure

Surplus (Deficit) for the year

Amount of fund at beginning of year

Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet)

Number of members contributing at end of year |

7




(See notes 24 and 25)

FUND 6

Fund Account

Name:

£'000

£000

Income

Expenditure

From members
Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify)

Total other income as specified

Total Income

Benefits to members

Administrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page
10)

Total Expenditure

Surplus (Deficit) for the year

Amount of fund at beginning of year

Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet)

Number of members contributing at end of year |

FUND 7

Fund Account

Name:

£'000

£000

Income

Expenditure

From members
Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify)

Total other income as specified

Total Income

Benefits to members

Administrative expenses and other expenditure (as at page
10)

Total Expenditure

Surplus (Deficit) for the year

Amount of fund at beginning of year

Amount of fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet)

Number of members contributing at end of year j

8




(see notes 26 to 31)

POLITICAL FUND ACCOUNT 1 To be completed by trade unions which maintain their own fund

£0n0 £00n

Income Members contributions and levies

Investment income (as at page 12)
Other income (specify)

Total other income as specified

Total income

Expenditure
Expenditure under section 82 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations

(Consolidation) Act 1992 (specify)

Administration expenses in connection with political objects (specify)

Non-political expenditure

Total expenditure

Surplus (deficit) for year

Amount of political fund at beginning of year
Amount of political fund at the end of year (as Balance Sheet)

Number of members at end of year contributing to the political fund

Number of members at end of the year not contributing to the political fund

Number of members at end of year who have completed an exemption notice and do not therefore contribute to the
political fund

POLITICAL FUND ACCOUNT 2 To be completed by trade unions which act as components of a central trade union

£000 £nnn

Income Contributions and levies collected from members on behalf of central political fund

Funds received back from central political fund
Other income (specify)

Total other income as specified

Total income

Expenditure

Expenditure under section 82 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992 (specify)

Administration expenses in connection with political objects (specify)

Non-political expenditure

Total expenditure

Surplus (deficit) for year

Amount held on behalf of trade union political fund at beginning of year

Amount remitted to central political fund

Amount held on behalf of central political fund at end of year

Number of members at end of year contributing to the political fund

Number of members at end of the year not contributing to the political fund

Number of members at end of year who have completed an exemption notice and do not therefore contribute to the
political fund




ANALYSIS OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES AND OTHER
OUTGOINGS EXCLUDING AMOUNTS CHARGED TO POLITICAL
FUND ACCOUNTS

(see notes 32 and 33)

Administrative

Expenses

Remuneration and expenses of staff
Salaries and Wages included in above
Auditors’ fees
Legal and Professional fees
Occupancy costs
Stationery, printing, postage, telephone, etc.
Expenses of Executive Committee (Head Office)
Expenses of conferences
Other administrative expenses (specify) General expenses
Computer systems maintenance
Publications & public relations
Regional offices
Inspectorate representation
Grants & membership fees
Other Outgoings
Depreciation

Taxation

Other outgoings (specify)

Pension scheme adjustments
Foreign exchange losses

Gift Aid donation to Seafarers’ Trust

Contribution to the IBF

Charged to:

5,963

Total

General Fund (Page 3)
Fund (Account2)

Fund (Account3)

Total

£000

9,659

61
1,730
871
253
359
3,161
76
760
1,170
3,233
11,607
35

1,135

(1,718)
129
1,200
2,977
36,698

4,666
32,009
23

36,698

10
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ANALYSIS OF INVESTMENT INCOME

(see notes 45 and 46)

Rent from land and buildings
Dividends (gross) from:
Equities (e.g. shares)
Interest (gross) from:
Government securities (Gilts)
Mortgages
Local Authority Bonds

Bank and Building Societies

Other investment income (specify)

Credited to:

Political
Fund
£'000

Total investment income

General Fund (Page 3)
Fund (Account 2)

Fund (Account )
Fund (Account )
Fund (Account )
Fund (Account )
Political Fund

Total Investment Income

Other
Fund(s)
£'000

995

48

1,043

1,041

1,043

12




BALANCE SHEET as at 31 December 2015
(see notes 47 to 50)

Previous Year £'000 £'000
Fixed Assets (at page 14) 15,074
Investments (as per analysis on page 15)

Quoted (Market value £ ) 75,709
Unquoted
Total Investments 90,783
Other Assets
Loans to other trade unions
Sundry debtors 5,382
Cash at bank and in hand 14,058
Income tax to be recovered 71
Stocks of goods
Others (specify)
Total of other assets 19,511
TOTAL ASSETS 110,294
Fund (Account 1) (2,673)
Fund (Account 2) 89,909
Fund (Account 3) 8
Fund (Account 4) 500
Political Fund (Account )
Revaluation Reserve
LIABILITIES
Amount held on behalf of central trade union political fund
Loans: From other trade unions
Loans: Other
Tax payable
Sundry creditors 9,029
Accrued expenses
Provisions
Long Term liabilities — End of service indemnity 161
Other liabilities — Pension scheme deficit 13,360
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,550
TOTAL ASSETS 110,294

13




FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT

(see notes 51 to 55)

Land and Furniture Motor Not used for
Buildings and Vehicles union Total

Freehold Equipment £'000 business £'000

Leasehold £'000 £000

£'000
Cost or Valuation
At start of year 10,758 4,654 35 15,447
Additions 6,063 170 18 6,251
Disposals . - - -
Revaluation/Transfers - - -
At end of year 16,821 4,824 53 21,698
Accumulated
Depreciation
At start of year 2,340 3,120 29 5,489
Charges for year 336 787 12 1,135
Disposals - - - -
Revaluation/Transfers - - . -
At end of year 2,676 3,907 41 6,624
Net book value at
end of year 14,145 917 12 15,074
Net book value at
end of previous year GRS 11958 B 2590

14




ANALYSIS OF INVESTMENTS

(see notes 56 and 57)

QUOTED All Funds Political Fund
Except
Political
Funds £000
£000
Equities (e.g. Shares)
52,523
Government Securities (Gilts)
Other quoted securities (to be specified)
TOTAL QUOTED (as Balance Sheet) 52523
Market Value of Quoted Investment 52 523
UNQUOTED  Equities
Government Securities (Gilts)
23,186
Mortgages
Bank and Building Societies
Other unquoted investments (to be specified)
TOTAL UNQUOTED (as Balance Sheet) 23.186
Market Value of Unquoted Investments 23,186

15




ANALYSIS OF INVESTMENT INCOME
(CONTROLLING INTERESTS)

(see notes 58 and 59)

Does the union, or any constituent part of the
union, have a controlling interest in any limited
company?

If YES name the relevant companies:

YES| | No[X]

COMPANY NAME

COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER (if not
registered in England & Wales, state where
registered)

Are the shares which are controlled by the union
registered in the names of the union’s trustees?

If NO, state the names of the persons in whom the
shares controlled by the union are registered.

ves[ ] No[ ]

COMPANY NAME

NAMES OF SHAREHOLDERS

16




SUMMARY SHEET

(see notes 60 to 71)

All funds except Political Total
Political Funds Funds Funds
£ £ £
INCOME
From Members 5,645 5,645
From Investments 1043 1043
Other Income (including increases by
revaluation of assets) 39,858 39,858
Total Income 46,?56 46,%6
EXPENDITURE
(including decreases by revaluation of
Total Expenditure 37,046 37.946
Funds at beginning of year
(including reserves) 79,144 79,144
Funds at end of year
(including reserves) 87,744 87,744
ASSETS
Fixed Assets 15,074
Investment Assets 75.709
Other Assets 19,511
Total Assets 110,294
LIRBICITIES Total Liabilities 22,550
NET ASSETS (Total Assets less Total Liabilities) 87,744

17




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

(see notes 72 and 73)

All notes to the accounts must be entered on or attached to this part of the return.

18




ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(see notes 74 and 75)

SIGNATURES TO THE ANNUAL RETURN

(see notes 76 and 77)

including the accounts and balance sheet contained in the return.

Pl Siainanis

| —_—

Secretary’s = g S i :

Signature: /‘:-;7&-‘/‘-! e (So:%gzrg:fii.al wh'oie position should be stated)

Name: STEHER CcoTTon) Name: Hernesa Broeme

Date: Date:

CHECK LIST
(see notes 78 to 80)
(please tick as appropriate)

IS THE RETURN OF OFFICERS ATTACHED? YES X NO L]
(see Page 2 and Note 12)
HAS THE RETURN OF CHANGE OF OFFICERS BEEN YES NO []
COMPLETED?
(see Page 2 and Note 12)
HAS THE RETURN BEEN SIGNED? YES P NO L]
(see Pages 19 and 21 and Notes 76 and 77)
HAS THE AUDITOR'S REPORT BEEN COMPLETED? YES [] NO []
(see Pages 20 and 21 and Notes 2 and 77)
IS A RULE BOOK ENCLOSED? YES [X NO []
(see Notes 8 and 78) )
A MEMBER’S STATEMENT [S: ENCLOSE |[ ]| TOFoLLOW | X
(see Note 80) D
HAS THE SUMMARY SHEET BEEN COMPLETED YES X NO []
(see Page 17 and Notes 7 and 59)
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

(see notes 81 to 86)

made in accordance with section 36 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act
1992.

In the opinion of the auditors or auditor do the accounts they have audited and which are
contained in this return give a true and fair view of the matters to which they relate?
(See section 36(1) and (2) of the 1992 Act and notes 83 and 84)

YES/N&
If “No” please explain below.

Have the auditors or auditor carried out such investigations in the preparation of their audit

report as will enable them to form an opinion as to:

(a) whether the trade union has kept proper accounting records in accordance with section
28 of the 1992 Act;

(b) whether it has maintained a satisfactory system of control over its transactions in
accordance with the requirements of that section; and

©) whether the accounts to which the report relates agree with the accounting records?

(See section 36(3) of the 1992 Act, set out in note 83)

YES/
If “No" please explain below.

Are the auditors or auditor of the opinion that the union has complied with section 28 of the

1992 Act and has:

(2) kept proper accounting records with respect to its transactions and its assets and
liabilities; and

(b) established and maintained a satisfactory system of control of its accounting records, its
cash holding and all its receipts and remittances.

(See section 36(4) of the 1992 Act set out in rule 83)

YES/DK{
If “No” please explain below.

Please set out a copy of the report made by the auditors or auditor to the union on the accounts
to which this AR21 relates. The report is to set out the basis upon which the audit has been
conducted and/or such other statement as the auditor considers appropriate. Such a statement
may be provided as a separate document.

(See note 85)

20



AU DITOR,S REPORT (continued)

%,

/4
Signature(s) of auditor or auditors:

Gy TRD . M LW

Name(s):

CAANT TROANTO D

IvC LA P

Profession(s) or Calling(s):

CHAATENAED MLOVMNTVMIAT S

¥ STATUToNY B uoAeON S

Address(es): CLANT THRONATOMR HOWE
MELTON STHEGET
LO moorD
NwWyw 2& P

Date: |'2.o Jone 20\6 ] |

Contact name and telephone number:

Cy oL MNAOE

01O M 240

this return.

N.B. When notes to the accounts are referred to in the auditor’s report a copy of those notes must accompany
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Executive= Board Report

Memberss of the Executive Board of the ITF who served during the year were:

President: Paddy Crumlin

Vice Pressidents: John D Baker, Zenzo Mahlangu, Lars Lindgren, Brigitta Paas, Julio Sosa

Executive Board Members: Najeem Usman Yasin Alhaji, Severino Almeida Filho, Oystein Aslaksen, Benito
Bahena L.ome, Christine Behle, Nick Bramley, Predrag Brazzoduro, Leslie Devendra, Said El-Hairech, Travis
Harrison, Dave Heindel, Diana Holland, Remo di Fiore, Kazuya Fujii, Tsuneyasu Goto, Johnny Hansen,
Roman Hiebenstreit, Patrick Hurel, Peter Kennedy, Alexander Kirchner, Mary Liew, Terri Mast, Len
McCluskey, Yasumi Morita, Dorothy Nandera, Nikolay Nikiforov, Zainil Nizaraly,Conrado Oca, Sito Pantoja,
Igors Pavlovs, Serge Piteljon, Canjeevaram A Rajasridhar, Oliver Richardson, Hanafi Rustandi, Miguel Angel
Cillero Sanchez, Robert Scardelleti, Ariette Gay Schifferli, Tony Sheldon, Arto Sorvali, Toshiko Sumino,
steve Todd, Kaia Vask, Jan Villadsen, Keong Doo Yeom, Sharon Li Yingying ,Ekaterina Yordonova, Marcel
7ante arnnd Stephen Cotton (General Secretary)

Members who ceased to hold office during the year were as follows:
patrick Hurel and Kazuya Fujii

Origin and Activities

The International Transport Workers’ Federation (ITF) is a global organisation of transport workers’ unions.
It was formed in 1896 by European seafarers’ and dockers’ unions and a few years later joined by unions
representing railway, road transport and later civil aviation workers. The ITF provides a range of services
for its affiliates under the headings of organising solidarity, co-ordinating the common interests of
transpo rt workers, representing them to international organisations and informing and advising unions
about developments in the transport industry. TheITF is dedicated to the support and development of
strong and democratic transport workers’ unions worldwide. The ITF also runs a number of specialised
industrial campaigns with specific objectives, of which the largest is the campaign against the transfer of
ships to Flags of Convenience (FOC) to evade national laws and national unions.

The member unions run the ITF. In 2015 there were 684 affiliates in 147 countries representing over 4.7
million workers. The main policy making body is the Congress, which meets every four years, and to which
all affiliates can send voting delegates. The Congress elects a General Secretary who is responsible for the
administration of the ITF Secretariat. The Congressalso elects a President and five Vice Presidents from
among the members of the Executive Board elected by the Congress. This Executive Board meets twice a
year and is responsible for the conduct of ITF affairs between Congresses. It maintains regional offices in
Europe, the Americas, Arab World, Asia Pacific and Africa.

Financial Report

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Policies including Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS102). This is the first year in
which the financial statements have been prepared under FRS102 and note 26 to the accounts contains an
explanation of the transition. In addition to the ITF statement of income and retained earnings, statement
of financial position and cash flow statement, the organisation produces separate income and expenditure
statements representing separately funded activities which are included in the notes to the financial
statements. The General Fund income is derived from membership fees from affiliated unions. General
Fund expenses relate to the general administration of the Headquarters and Regional offices and the
activities of the non-maritime industrial sections. These activities include the costs of organising meetings
and conferences and the cost of publications and research. The Seafarers’ International Assistance,
Welfare and Protection Fund (Welfare Fund) income arises from welfare contributions and crew
membership fees which are generated from ITF acceptable collective agreements for ships flying Flags of
Convenience entered into by the ITF and its affiliates on behalf of seafarers with ship owners. There is also
some investment income arising from investments managed on behalf of the Fund during 2015 by

4 The International Transport Workers’ Federation



BlackRock Investment Managers and Integrated Financial Arrangements plc (Transact). BlackRock ceased
to manage investments on behalf of the ITF in December 2015. Expenditure from the Welfare Fund covers
ITF Maritime activities, the ITF campaign against Flags of Convenience and an agreed proportion of general
ITF infrastructure and core activity costs. A donation by way of gift aid is made each year to the ITF
Seafarers’ Trust, a UK charity which exists to provide for the welfare of Seafarers of all nations.

The following paragraphs describe the-significant events during 2015.

General Fund

Income from Affiliation fees for the year end 31 December 2015 amounted to £5.645 million (2014 £5.354
million). Total income for the year amounted to £6.141 million (2013 £5.882 million) including £489k of
donor funding for Education Projects received from external solidarity organisations and affiliates. Total
expenditure for the year amounted to £5.689 million (2014 £5.647 million}. The General Fund net surplus,
after the transfer to the Congress Fund but before allowing for pension scheme adjustments was £202k
(2014 £235k). The General Fund share of the pension scheme deficit, calculated according to UK
accounting standards, decreased during 2015 from £2.759 million to £2.731 million and pension scheme
adjustments of £344k including actuarial gains have been reflected in the Income & Expenditure account
for the year. The net movement in funds was an increase of £546k (2014 reduction £706k) decreasing the
deficit on General Fund unallocated funds at 31 December 2015 to £2.673 million (31 December 2014
deficit £3.219 million). Note 26 details the restatement of prior year figures following the implementation
of United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Policies including Financial Reporting Standard 102 in
January 2015.

The International Solidarity Fund was established within the General Fund to provide for direct financial
assistance to affiliates facing serious financial crisis for example as a result of attacks by governments,
employers or anti-union bodies. Income and expenditure on this fund were £23k and £24k respectively
during the year leaving the balance at the end of the year at £9k (2014 £8k)

Seafarer’s International Assistance, Welfare and Protection Fund (Welfare Fund)

The Welfare Fund receives the bulk of its income in US dollars and its payments, particularly for
Inspectorate costs, are made in a variety of currencies including US Dollars, Euros and Japanese Yen as well
as Sterling. The income and expenditure which is shown in Sterling can be subject to significant variations
from year to year due to movements on the world currency markets.

Payments by ship owners in respect of Welfare Fund contributions and crew membership fees increased
from £34.03 million in 2014 to £37.7 million in 2015 benefitting from the strength of the US dollar as the
majority of agreements are paid in US dollars. In the same period, £2.977million (2014 £2.085 million) of
welfare contributions from International Bargaining Forum collective agreements have been contributed to
the IBF Welfare Fund. This fund is independent of the ITF and is used exclusively for seafarers employed on
the ships covered by IBF agreements to provide benefits such as on board welfare facilities, crew
communications and assistance or support for crew members’ families. ITF representatives are included
on the board of the IBF Welfare Fund together with representatives of maritime employers’ organisations.

Investment income, including realised capital gains/losses amounted to £1.041 million (2014 £986k)

Total Welfare Fund income for the year from all these sources amounted to £38.896 million (2014 £35.180
million).

Total expenses were £33.927 million (2014 £41.189 million). Gift Aid to the ITF Seafarers’ Trust in 2015 was
£1.2 million and the 2014 figure of £11.1 million included a one off £10 million donation. The largest single
item of operational expenditure during 2015 involves the cost of the ITF inspectorate, amounting to
£11.607 million (2014 £11.298 million). The total number of inspectorates at the end of 2015 was 74.
Foreign exchange losses amounting to £54k (2014 £918k) arose largely from the year end revaluation of
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the Fund’s Dollar and Euro cash balances. The operating net surplus on the Welfare Fund for the year was
£4.719 million (2014 Surplus of £2.959 million before one off gift aid donation of £10 million.)

The portion of the deficit on the ITF Retirement Benefits Scheme attributable to the Welfare Fund
decreased from £10.834 million at 31 December 2014 to £10.629 million at 31 December 2015. Pension
adjustments including actuarial losses reflected in the Income & Expenditure account totalled
£1.374million credit (2014 £4.015 million charge). After allowing for the increase in the market value of the
investments and the FRS 102 pension adjustments, the net movement in funds was £7.578 million surplus
(2014 £7.338 million deficit). The net assets of the Welfare Fund at 31 December 2015 were £89.909
million (2014 £82.354 million). Note 26 details the restatement of prior year figures following the
implementation of United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Policies including Financial Reporting
Standard 102 in January 2015,

The value of the ITF’s investment portfolio increased from £68.7 million at the beginning of the year to
£75.7 million at the year end. This included a transfer of £5 million from cash holdings to increase the
world equity holdings. There was a realised gain on investment disposals during the year of £280k and an
unrealised gain on the revaluation of the investment portfolio at the year end of £1.2 million giving a total
of £1.48 million. The ITF Investment Sub Committee’s decision to adopt a systematic (Index) methodology
and to move away from active management was discussed and endorsed at the October 2015 Executive
Board meeting in Chennai. The re-registration of the existing BlackRock funds onto the Transact platform
was completed in the final quarter of 2015. The cash holdings in the same period reduced from £18 million
to £14 million but cashflow remained healthy and two major transfers were made to long term assets
during the year. As mentioned, £5 million was transferred from cash holdings to the long term investment
portfolio and secondly, the sum of £5.86 million was invested in the Empire Square apartments. A further
£4.2 million was transferred to the ITF Seafarers’ Trust comprising gift aid of £1.2 million and an interest
free loan of £3 million.

Congress Fund

The sum of £500k was transferred to the Congress fund in 2015. Further allocations will be made in future
years towards the cost of the 44th ITF Congress to be held in August 2018.

Tangible fixed assets

The most significant addition to fixed assets in the year was the purchase of 7 residential properties using
funds set aside for long term investment and after taking appropriate professional advice. The ITF is a
global organisation and needs to accommodate the increasing number of affiliates who travel to the
London headquarters for training or on secondment. The purchase is intended to support the ITF’s
operating needs whilst providing a good long term investment of its funds.

The costs of the properties are reflected in the fixed asset note 13 to the accounts.

Pension scheme

The Federation operates a defined benefits pension scheme, the ITF Retirement Benefits Scheme. The
scheme funds are administered by trustees and are independent of the Federation’s finances. Benefits
under the scheme are based on employees’ final remuneration and length of service. The pension cost is
assessed in accordance with the advice of an independent qualified actuary. The last full actuarial
valuation carried out at 1 January 2014 revealed a surplus in the scheme of £50,000.

During the financial year employer’s contributions receivable from the ITF were paid at the rate of 23.3% of
pensionable salaries with a corresponding contribution rate of 8% for employees.

The FRS 102 pension liability is calculated using a different basis than the triennial actuarial valuation. The
defined benefit costs and pension scheme deficit have been apportioned between the funds on the basis of
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the estimated proportion of pension costs applicable to each fund and are disclosed in full in note 25 on
page 23 to the accounts.
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Statement of Executive Board Members’ Responsibilities

The Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992 as amended by the Employment Relations
Act 1999 requires the Executive Board of the Federation to:

Keep proper records which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Federation and
explain its transactions;

Establish and maintain a satisfactory system of control of the accounting records, cash holdings and
all receipts and remittances;

Prepare an annual return for the Certification Officer giving a true and fair view of the Statement of
Income and Retained Earnings and Statement of Financial Position; and

Provide members of the Federation with a statement of Income and Retained Earnings for the
year.

The Executive Board Members confirm that:

so far as each Member is aware, there is no audit information of which the Federation’s auditor is

unaware; and
the Members have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as Members in order to make
themselves aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors are aware of

that information.

The maintenance and integrity of the International Transport Workers’ Federation website is the
responsibility of the Federation. The work carried out by the auditors does not involve the consideration of
these matters, and accordingly, the auditors accept no responsibility for any changes that may have
occurred in the accounts since they were initially presented on the website.

Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of the accounts and the
other information included in annual reports may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Auditors

Grant Thornton UK LLP has expressed their willingness to continue in office.

ephen Cotton —General Secretary

20 Yore ylols
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the International Transport Workers’ Federation

We have audited the financial statements of the International Transport Workers' Federation for the year
ended 31 December 2015 which comprise the statement of income and retained earnings, the statement
of financial position, the cash flow statement and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that
has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Policies) including FRS 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and Republic of ireland".

This report is made solely to the International Transport Workers' Federation, as a body, in accordance
with section 36 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992. Our work has been
undertakenso that we might state to the International Transport Workers' Federation those matters we
are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the International
Transport Workers' Federation as a body, for our audit work, or for the opinion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of Members of the Executive Board and Auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Executive Board Members’ Responsibilities, the Members of
the Executive Board are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and
fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us
to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of the audit of financial statements is provided on the Financial Reporting
Council's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate.

Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the International Transport
Workers' Federation's affairs as at 31 December 2015 and of its net income for the year then ended in
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

 the International Transport Workers' Federation has not kept proper accounting records in accordance
with the requirements of section 28 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992;

* the International Transport Workers' Federation has not maintained a satisfactory system of control
over its transactions in accordance with the requirements of section 28;

* the financial statements do not agree with the accounting records; or

* we have failed to obtain all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, are necessary for the purposes of an audit.

| C:aw» /T\\Oav\\a-— UL @

Grant Thornton UK LLP

Statutory Auditor, Chartered Accountants
Grant Thornton House

Melton Street, Euston Square

London NW1 2EP

Date: 20 JMue 20\
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International Transport Workers’ Federation
Statement of Income and Retained Earnings for the year ended 31* December 2015

Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31st December 31st December
2015 2014
£000 £'000
Income
Affiliation fees receivable 5,645 5,354
Remitted by Ship owners and collecting Unions:

Welfare contributions and crew membership fees 37,696 34,030
Education Projects - donor funding 489 494
Investment Income 2 1,043 987
Rent receivable and other income 164 197
Total income 45,037 41,062
Expenditure
Headquarters staff costs 4 9,660 8,523
Headquarters office costs 5 1,885 1,465
Meetings, conferences and activities 6 3,519 4,996
Publication and public relations 7 1,171 1,495
Regional offices 8 3,233 3,427
Inspectorate representation 9 11,607 11,298
Other professional fees 10 1,790 1,167
Assistance and donations 565 359
Solidarity Expenditure 24
Contributions to IBF Fund 2,977 2,085
Project advances written back 11 65 (131)
Affiliation fees written off 117 365
Donor funded education projects 489 494
General Expenses 12 77 5
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) 126 901
Depreciation 13 1,135 1,069
Gift aid in favour of the ITF Seafarers” Trust 3 1,200 11,100
Total expenditure 39,640 48,618
Investment revaluation 1,485 3,718
Net Income/(Expenditure) for year 6,882 3,838
Pension scheme actuarial gain / (loss) 25 2,639 (5,519)
Pension scheme return on assets excluding interest 25 (921) 563
Net movement in funds 8,600 (8,794)
Funds balance brought forward 79,144 87,938
Funds balance at 31 December 2015 87,744 79,144
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International Transport Workers’ Federation
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2015

Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31st December  31st December
2015 2014
£'000 £000
Fixed Assets
Tangible assets 13 15,074 9,958
Investments at market value 14 75,709 68,671
90,783 78,629
Current Assets
Cash at bank 13,886 18,461
Cash held by investment managers 172 515
Debtors 15 5,453 2,698
Creditors: due within one year 16 (9,029) (7,466)
Net current assets 10,482 14,208
Long term liabilities 17 (161) (100)
Total assets less liabilities 101,104 92,737
Net assets excluding pension liability 101,104 92,737
Defined benefits pension scheme liability 25 (13,360) (13,593}
Net assets 87,744 79,144
Represented by:
General Fund 57 ' (460)
Welfare Fund 94,934 84,297
Investments revaluation reserve 14 5,605 8,891
Pension reserve 25 (13,360) (13,593)
Total unallocated funds 87,236 79,135
International Solidarity Fund 18 8 9
Congress Fund 19 500 -
87,744 79,144

The financial statements on pages 10 to 25 were approved and authorised for issue by the Executive Board on

21 April 2016 and signed on their behalf on 1@ _Jc?f\(?/ Z@lé

S. Cotton P. Crumlin
General Secretary President
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International Transport Workers’ Federation
Cash Flow Statement as at 31 December 2015

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating surplus / (deficit) for the year
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of tangible assets
Pension scheme adjustments:
Net interest cost on pension
Current and past service cost charged to expenditure
Contributions paid
Investments:
Investment income
Rental income
(Increase) / decrease in trade and other debtors
(Decrease) / increase in trade creditors

Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of tangible assets

Net purchase of investments

Interest and dividends received

Rental income

Net cash from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year Ended Year Ended
31" December 31" December
2015 2014
£000 £000
5,397 (7,556)
1,135 1,069
505 370
2,273 1,595
(1,293) (1,144)
(1,043) (987)
(149) (143)
(2,754) 2,704
1,623 (682)
5,694 (4,774)
(6,251) (1,827)
(5,553) (10,019)
1,043 987
149 143
(10,612) (10,716)
(4,918) (15,490)
18,976 34,466
14,058 18,976
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The International Transport Workers’ Federation
Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting policies

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, and are in
accordance with applicable accounting standards including Financial Reporting Standard 102 (FRS102).
This is the first year in which the financial statements have been prepared under FRS102 and note 26 to
the accounts contains an explanation of the transition. The following principal accounting policies have
been applied.

a) Foreign currency

Foreign currency transactions are translated at the rates ruling when they occur. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into sterling at the rates of exchange ruling at the statement of
financial position date. Any differences are taken to the statement of income and retained earnings.

b) Affiliation fees receivable

(i) Affiliation fees are accounted for on a receivable basis.

(i) The Federation’s Constitution allows affiliates, in certain circumstances, to request that their annual
fee be calculated at concessionary rates and this procedure has been applied during 2015. The total
amount of affiliation fees receivable shown in the statement of income and retained earnings does not,
therefore, represent the total amount due on reported membership calculated at the standard
affiliation fee rate.

c) Welfare contributions and crew membership fees

On signing an ITF agreement with an ITF affiliate, a ship owner:
(i) undertakes to make a yearly welfare contribution per head in advance;
(i) if appropriate, arranges for the crew to become members of the Special Seafarers’ Department,

and
(iii) remits the appropriate membership fees on their behalf.

Such contributions and fees are voluntary and are paid direct by the ship owners or collected by
affiliated unions. In view of the uncertainty associated with the receipt of the income, it is deemed
appropriate to recognise the income upon receipt.

d) Investment income

Interest on fixed interest investments is accrued on a receivable basis; dividends on equities are brought
into account when received.

e) Administration charge

‘A proportion of the General Fund’s employment and other administration costs have been charged to
the Seafarers’ International Assistance, Welfare and Protection Fund and the ITF Seafarers’ Trust, over
and above directly incurred expenditure, to reflect the activity carried out on their behalf by employees
paid from the General Fund.
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f) 'Taxation

For United Kingdom taxation purposes, the Federation is treated as an unincorporated association and
assessed to corporation tax on both its investment income and any net gains on the disposal of
investments. The ITF mitigates its taxable income by way of Gift Aid to the ITF Seafarers' Trust, a
registered charity.

g) Pension Scheme FRS 102

The Federation operates a defined benefits contributory pension scheme open to all UK based
employees of the ITF. The scheme is independent of the ITF and is administered by Trustees. Pension
scheme costs and liabilities are reflected in these financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of FRS 102. Scheme costs and liabilities have been apportioned between the General Fund
and the Welfare Fund in accordance with the allocation of pensionable salaries between the funds
including the administration charge.

h) Fixed Assets and Depreciation

All assets, including land and buildings are included in the Financial Statements at cost. Additions
totalling over £10,000 are capitalised.

Furniture and equipment, computer systems and motor vehicles are fully depreciated on a straight-line
basis over three to ten years. Property is depreciated at 2 percent per annum on a straight-line basis.

i} Investments

investments are stated at fair value. Unrealised and realised investment gains and losses are shown in
the Statement of Income and Retained Earnings.

j) Provision for liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Federation has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Federation will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surraunding the obligation.

The Federation recognises a provision for annual leave accrued by employees as a result of services
rendered in the current period, and which employees are entitled to carry forward and use within the
next 12 months. The provision is measured at the salary cost payable for the period of absence.

k) Key judgements and uncertainties

In preparing these financial statements to conform to generally accepted accounting principles and by
applying the Federation’s accounting policies, management are required to use judgements in applying
estimates and assumptions which affect the reported amounts. The items in the financial statements
where these judgements and estimates have been made include:

(i) Defined Benefit Pension Scheme — Management engage with an actuarial team, see note 25 for more

details.
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L) Financial Instruments

The Federation only has financial assets and financial liabilities of a kind that qualify as basic financial
instruments. Basic financial instruments are initially recognised at transaction value and subsequently

measured at their settlement value, representing amortised cost as follows.

Financial Instrument Measurement on initial recognition

Cash Cash held

Debtors Settlement amount after any trade discounts
Creditors Settlement amount after any trade discounts

(Assuming normal credit terms apply)
Investments — non puttable unit trusts (i.e. without ~ Transaction price (cost)
an option to sell the shares at a later date at an
agreed price)
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International Transport Workers’ Federation
Notes to the Financial Statements

1a. General Fund — Income and Expenditure including Pension reserve

Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31st December  31st December
2015 2014
£'000 £’000
Income
Affiliation fees receivable 5,645 5,354
Education Projects - donor funding 489 494
Bank and loan interest 2 1
Other income 5 33
Total Income 6,141 5,882
Expenditure
Headquarters staff costs 4 1,718 1,586
Headquarters running costs 5 150 120
Meetings, conferences and activities 6 835 856
Publications and public relations 7 239 250
Regional offices 8 1,824 1,996
Legal and professional 10 125 28
Fees, advances and balances written (back)/off 11 41 (59)
Affiliation fees written off 117 365
Assistance & donations 66 19
Education projects - donor funded expenses 489 494
General expenses 12 13 9
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) 72 (17)
Total Expenditure - 5,689 5,647
Surplus for the year before congress expenditure 452 235
Transfer to Congress Fund (250) -
Operating Surplus for year 202 235
Pension scheme actuarial gain / {loss) 529 (1048)
Pension scheme return on assets excluding interest (185) 107
Net movement in funds after pension scheme
adjustments 546 (706)
Fund balance brought forward (3,219) (2,513)
Fund balance at year end (2,673) (3,219)

16 The International Transport Workers’ Federation



International Transport Workers’ Federation
Notes to the Financial Statements

1b. Seafarers’ International Assistance, Welfare and Protection Fund Income and Expenditure including Pension

and Investment reserves

Income

Remitted by Ship owners and collecting unions:
Welfare contributions and crew membership fees

Investment Income

Rent receivable and other income

Total Income

Expenditure

Headquarters staff costs

Headquarters running costs

Meetings, conferences and activities
Publications and public relations

Regional offices

Inspectorate representation

Legal and professional fees

Assistance and donations

Contributions to (BF Fund

Fees, advances and union balances written off
General expenses

Foreign exchange losses

Depreciation Charges

Gift aid in favour of the ITF Seafarers' Trust
Total expenditure

Transfer to Congress Fund
Operating surplus/(deficit) for the year

Investment revaluation
Pension scheme actuarial gain / (loss)
Pension scheme return on assets excluding interest

Net movement in funds

Fund balance brought forward
Transfer to Solidarity Fund
Fund balance at year end

Notes Year Ended Year Ended
31st December  31st December

2015 2014

£'000 £'000

37,696 34,030

2 1,041 986
159 164

38,896 35,180

4 7,942 6,740
5 1,735 1,344
6 2,684 2,684
7 932 1,116
8 1,409 1,431
9 11,607 11,298
10 1,665 1,139
499 340

2977 2,085

11 24 (72)
12 64 (3)
54 918

13 1,135 1,069
3 1,200 11,100
33,927 41,189

19 (250) (1,032)
4,719 (7,041)

1,485 . 3,718

2,110 (4,471)

(736) 456

7,578 (7,338}

82,354 89,692

(23) -

89,909 82,354
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Interrational Transport Workers’ Federation
Notes to the Financial Statements

2. Investment Income
Interest and dividends

3. Gift aid
Gift aid in favour of the ITF Seafarers' Trust (a registered charity)

4. Headquarters staff costs

Salaries

Staff benefits and ex-gratia payments

Social security

Pension and employee insurance contributions
Staff training and recruitment

Salaries costs recharged from General Fund
Charge to ITF Seafarers' Trust
Congress expenditure

Remuneration in respect of the General Secretary was as follows
Emoluments including employers social security costs
Pension contributions to defined benefit pension scheme

5. Headquarters running costs

Rent, rates, services and building maintenance
Computer systems maintenance

Stationery and office supplies

Data communications, telephone and postage
Congress expenditure -

Ge';j:: We;t:z Total 2015  Total 2014
£000 £/000 £/000 £000
2 1,041 1,043 987

2 1,041 1,043 987
; 1,200 1,200 11,100
£000 £000 £°000 £000
2,672 3,102 5,774 5,553
69 326 395 204
284 284 568 561
556 2,227 2,783 1,976
59 161 220 111
3,640 6,100 9,740 8,405
(1,842) 1,842 . :
(80) : (50) (79)

- - . 197
1,718 7,942 9,660 8,523
£000 £000

143 136

25 23

168 159

£'000 £000 £000 £000
140 731 871 685

. 760 760 479

6 46 52 64

4 198 202 236

- : : 1

150 1,735 1,885 1,465

The rental charge for the General Fund includes a charge of £140k from the Welfare Fund for use of ITF House in London.
The corresponding income is included in Rent receivable and other income in the Welfare Fund Income & Expenditure account.

6. Meetings, conferences and activities
Fares

Per Diems

Hotel and subsistence

Translations

Invitations and hospitality
Interpretation

Other meeting costs

Week of Action Costs

Congress expenditure

£000 £000 £'000 £000
351 1,038 1,389 1,289
- 190 190 140
210 776 986 867
93 117 210 232
39 80 119 109
54 135 189 145
88 280 368 614
- 68 68 144

- - - 1,456
835 2,684 3,519 4,996
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International Transport Workers Federation

7. Publications and public relations
Publication subscriptions

Printing and Production

Library purchases

Graphic design and creative
Despatching costs

Other publications and research
Audio Visual

Promotional material

Congress expenditure

8. Regional offices
Africa: Nairobi
Quagadougou
Arab World: Amman
Asia Pacific: Delhi
Tokyo
Sydney
Americas: Rio de Janeiro

Europe: ETF

9. Inspectorate representation (Welfare Fund)
Salaries

Hotel and travel

Office and other costs

Inspectorate development

10. Legal and professional fees
Audit and accountancy fees
General legal fees

Other professional fees

11." Provisions for fees, advances and union account balances

Amounts written back in year

General

Welfare

Fund Fund Total 2015 Total 2014
£000 £/000 £7000 £000
16 89 105 162

13 138 151 265

- 6 6 18

8 10 43

6 10 16 23

183 662 845 775
15 10 25 51

4 9 13 29

. - 129

239 932 1,171 1,495
£/000 £000 £000 £/000
319 157 476 597
a5 71 116 157
389 140 529 370
317 152 469 368
131 61 192 233
7 165 172 226
437 260 697 831
179 403 582 645
1,824 1,409 3,233 3,427
£/000 £000 £000

7,885 7,885 8,238

1,091 1,091 784

1,279 1,279 1,298

10,255 10,255 10,320

1,352 1,352 978

11,607 11,607 11,298

£7000 £/000 £/000 £000
6 55 61 74

- 616 616 304

119 994 1,113 789
125 1,665 1,790 1,167
£/000 £000 £/000 £000
41 24 65 (131)
41 24 65 (131)

A significant part of the work of the Welfare Fund is concerned with taking legal action on behalf of seafarers in the pursuance
of claims against employers and others including injury, unpaid wages, unfair dismissal and other cases. Where necessary the
ITF will also advance monies to seafarers pending the outcome and resolution of any action to be taken on their behalf. The
{TF will also defend itself against certain ship owners and others who would seek to prevent it pursuing its objectives of helping
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International Transport Workers’ Federation

seafarers. At any time the ITF has many on goi-ng legal cases and often these will have been active for several years, Wherever

possible the ITF will seek to recover legal and other costs from ship owners.

12. General Expenses General Welfare
Fund Fund Total 2015 Total 2014
£'000 £/000 £'000 £'000
Bank charges and interest 10 68 78 98
Investment management fees rebated - (54) (54) (140)
General expenses 3 50 53 48
13 64 77 5

During 2015 Investment management fees of £129k (2014 £142k) were charged directly to the investment portfolios

13. Tangible fixed assets {Welfare Fund)

Land and Furniture Computer Motor
Buildings . . Systems Vehicles vt
equipment
£000 £000 £000 £000 £'000

Cost
1January 2015 10,758 1,148 3,506 35 15,447
Additions 6,063 55 115 18 6,251
31 December 2015 16,821 1,203 3,621 53 21,698
Depreciation
1January 2015 2,340 444 2,676 ; 29 5,489
Charge for the year 336 215 572 12 1,135
31 December 2015 2,676 659 3,248 41 6,624
Net book value
31 December 2015 14,145 544 373 12 15,074
31 December 2014 8,418 704 830 6 9,958

The principal addition in the year was the purchase of 7 long leasehold apartments for a total of £5.86 million including

associated land taxes and legal costs

14. Investments {Welfare Fund)

Cost
Fixed interest securities and bond funds
Equities and property unit trusts

AdH revaluation reserve

Attributable to:

Fixed interest securities and bond funds
Equities and property unit trusts
Market Valuation at 31 December 2015

Year ended Year ended
31° 31%
December December
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
22,885 22,416
47,219 37,364
70,104 59,780
301 551

5,304 8,340
75,709 68,671
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General Welfare

15. Debtors Fund Fund Total2015  Total 2014
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000

Amounts owed by affiliated unions:
Affiliation fees 98 - 98 130
Other 1,538 (528) 4,010 1,776
Inter fund 4,089 (4,089) - =
Amounts owed by Seafarers’ Trust - 3,001 1 80
Income tax recoverable B 70 70 65
Advances and debtors 107 1,167 1,274 647
5,832 (379) 5,453 2,698

Affiliation fees due are stated net of provision of £131k (2014: £1.047 million).

Other amounts owed by affiliated unions arise primarily from the retention by Affiliated Unions of part of the sums
collected by them and used, by arrangement with the ITF, for purposes falling within the Welfare Fund’s rules.

. - General Welfare
16. Creditors: due within one year Fund Fund Total 2015 Total 2014
£'000 £/000 £'000 £'000
Creditors and advances 6,750 1,211 7,961 5,642
Accrued expenses 134 934 1,068 1,801
Amount owed to Seafarers’ Trust = - - 23
6,884 2,145 9,029 7,466
17. Long term liabilities .
Deferred liabilities comprise provision for end of service gratuities for ITF employees which have been accrued
in accordance with local legal requirements in ITF regional offices.
18. Solidarity Fund 2015 2014
£000 £'000
Balance at 1 January 9 9
Receipts 23 -
Grant paid (24) (30)
Balance at 31 December 2015 8 9
19. Congress Fund 2015 2014
£000 £000
Balance at 1 January - 750
Transfer from General Fund 250 -
Transfer from Welfare Fund 250 1,032
Congress expenditure - (1,782)
Balance at 31 December 2015 500 -
Congress expenditure is detailed in notes 4, 5, 6 and 7.
20. Analysis of cash as shown in the balance sheet 2015 2014
£'000 £'000
Cash at bank 13,886 18,461
Cash held by investment managers 172 515
Balance at 31 December 2015 14,058 18,976
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Yearended  Year ended
31% 31°%
21. Tax on ordinary activities December December
2015 2014
£000 £000
UK tax charge/ (credit)
ofit/ (Loss) on ordinary activitie ipli
ls:‘tranldg\r(d rat)e of UK tr;x Zf ;;I.zlg%s(?oullzgfje% 1530 (1,535)
II\cl)z:estaxable income net of unrelieved operating (1,586) (823)
Disallowable expenditure (186) 49
Non-trade charge unutilised 243 2,386
Movement in deferred tax not recognised (1) (77)
Actual tax credit - -
Congress General International Welfare Total ITF
22, Analysis of net assets between funds Fund Fund Solidarity Fund 2015
Fund
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Fixed assets - - - 15,074 15,074
Investments s - - 75,709 75,709
Cash held by investment managers - - - 172 172
Cash - 1,496 = 12,390 13,886
Debtors - 1,743 - 3,710 5,453
Creditors - (7,013) - (2,177) {9,190}
Inter fund balances 500 3,832 8 (4,340) -
Pension provision - (2,731) - (10,629) (13,360)
500 (2,673) 8 89,909 87,744

23. Capital commitments

In September 2015 ITF entered into a contract with Temple Lifts to replace the two passenger lifts at [TF House in the

amount of £156k, of which £112k was incurred before the year end.

In November 2015 entered into a contract with iSYS Data Solutions to undertake an IT Infrastructure Strategy Review in
the amount of £15,000.

24. Contingent Liability

The 2011 ITF balance sheet contained a liability of £4,093,755 for crew back pay and compensation awaiting distribution
plus an associated liability of £1,900,000 provision for interest on back pay. The source of the funds was unclaimed back
pay recovered on behalf of seafarers and many of the balances dated back decades. Following a technical review of the
batances the ITF believes that it was holding the balances as agent on behalf of the seafarers and that the liability for the
back pay and corresponding cash balances should not appear in the ITF’s balance sheet. However, the ITF acknowledges
an ongoing liability to pay out a backpay claim plus interest to any seafarer or their dependent who can establish a
reasonable case to show that funds had been received on their behalf by the ITF. $3k was paid during 2015 relating to a
claim from the late 1990s.
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25, Pension

The Federation operates a defined benefits pension scheme, the ITF Retirement Benefits Scheme. The scheme funds are
administered by trustees and are independent of the Federation’s finances. Benefits are based on employees’ final remuneration
and length of service. The pension cost is assessed in line with the advice of an independent qualified actuary on the basis of an
annual valuation and charged to the Statement of Income and Retained Earnings..

The FRS 102 figures are based on the results of the full actuarial valuation of the Scheme as at 1 January 2014 and updated to 31
December 2015 using assumptions which are consistent with the requirements of FRS 102. In order to reflect the requirements of
FRS 102 separately in the General and Welfare Funds the defined benefit costs and the pension scheme deficit have been
apportioned between the funds on the basis of the estimated proportion of pension costs applicable to each fund.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the defined benefit obligation

2015
£'000
Opening defined benefit obligation 45,223
Current service cost 2,204
Past service cost 68
Interest cost 1,658
Employee contributions 293
Actuarial (gain) (2,639)
Benefits paid {(790)
Defined benefit obligation at end of year 46,017
Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets
2015
£000
Opening fair value of scheme assets 31,630
Interest income 1,153
Expected return on assets excluding interest income (921)
Non investment expenses met directly by the scheme (1)
Employer contributions 1,293
Employee contributions 293
Benefits paid (790)
Fair value of scheme assets at end of year 32,657
2015 2014
Present value of funded obligations (46,017) (45,223)
Fair value of plan assets 32,657 31,630
Net liability (13,360) (13,593)
Attributable to General Fund (20%) (2,731) (2,759)
Attributable to Welfare Fund (80%) {10,629) (10,834)
(13,360) (13,593)
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Amounts included in the Statement of Income and Retained Earnings are as follows:

2015 2014

£'000 £'000
Current service cost 2,204 1,595
Past service cost 68 -
Net interest on pension liabilities 505 370
Total amount charged within operating surplus 2,777 1,965
Attributable to General Fund 557 373
Attributable to Welfare Fund 2,220 1,592

2,777 1,965
Amounts recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

2015 2014

£'000 £'000
Actuarial gains/( losses) 2,639 (5,519)
Actual return on assets less interest (921) 563
Total amount charged to Other Comprehensive Income 1,718 (4,956)
Attributable to General Fund 344 - (941)
Attributable to Welfare Fund 1,374 (4015)

1,718 (4,956)

The ITF expects to contribute £1.3 - £1.4 million to its defined benefit pension scheme in 2016.

The major categories of scheme assets as a percentage of total Scheme assets are as follows:

2015 2014
Diversified Growth Fund assets/Equities 66% 63%
Bonds 16% 17%
Gilts 6% 6%
Cash 0% 1%
Other assets 12% 13%
2015 2014
£'000 £'000
The actual return on scheme assets in the year 232 2,567
Principal assumptions at the balance sheet date used by the actuary were:
2015 2014
Discount rate 3.80% 3.60%
Expected rate of return on scheme assets 5.90% 5.90%
®Rate of inflation (CPI) 2.20% 2.20%
Rate of inflation (RPt} 3.20% 3.20%
Rate of increase in salaries 4.20% 4.20%
Rate of increase for deferred pensioners 2.20% 2.20%
Rate of increase of pensions in payment:
-at RPl up to 5% pa 3.10% 3.10%
-at RPlup to 4% pa 3.00% 3.00%
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26. Transition to FRS102 - reconciliations

»

International Transport Workers Federation

Life expectancy

Life expectancy for someone aged 65 in 2015
Life expectancy at age 65 for someone aged 45 in 2015

Male
23.8 years
25.5 years

Year Ended 31/12/2015
Female
24.1 years
26.80 years

Year Ended 31/12/2014

Male

23.9 years
25.6 years

Female
25.2 years
27.1 years

ITF has adopted United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Policies including Financial Reporting Standard 102

for the year ended 31 December 2015 and has restated the comparative prior year amounts.

Explanations

a ) Holiday pay accrual

The 2014 Headquarters staff cost now recognises a provision for holiday pay accrued but not taken of £189k (2013:

£144K). The equivalent provision at 31 December 2015 is £125k.

b) Change in recognition of defined benefit pian finance costs

The net pension finance cost recognised in the Income and Expenditure account for the year ended 31st December
2015 under the previous UK GAAP was the net of the expected return on pension plan assets and the interest on
pension liabilities. FRS 102 requires the recognition in the Statement of Income and Retained Earnings, of a net
interest cost, calculated by multiplying the net plan obligations by the market yield on high quality corporate bonds
(the discount rate applied). The change has had no effect on net assets as the measurement of the net defined benefit
plan obligation has not changed. Instead, the decrease in the surplus for the year has been mirrored by a reduction in
the actuarial losses presented within Other Comprehensive Income.

Restated consolidated statement of financial position

Original total funds
Holiday pay accrual adjustment

Restated total funds

Explanation

(a)

Restated net movement in funds for the year ended 31 December 2014

Original deficit on ordinary activities
Holiday pay accrual adjustment

Net interest cost on pension
Operating deficit for the year

Investment revaluation as previously stated
Pension scheme actuarial loss as previously stated
Pension scheme return on assets excluding interest

Explanation

(a)
(b)

(b)

31/12/2014
£/000
79,333
(189)

79,144

31/12/2014
£000
(7,141)

(45)

(370)
(7,556)

3,718
(5,519)
563

(8,794)

01/01/2014
£7000
88,082
(144)

87,938

25 The International Transport Workers’ Federation



	1225T_2015
	2015

